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Nobility & Elegance

BIHE S SCHYHE

The symbol of peacock feathers is here used to represent Sa Sa as a highly reputable beauty

label. In ancient chinese society, peacock feathers adormed the hats of members of the highest
social echelons. A peacock, a beautiful creature, also symbolizes beauty and elegance, referring
Sa Sa, in all its diverse operations, always brings its customers the best in the beauty world
and strives to take full care of their beauty needs
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Corporate Profile
NIy

i Elizabeth Arden SS©|§©|

Sa Sa Intemational Holdings Limited ("Sa Sa" or the "Group")
is a leading cosmetic retailing and beauty services group
in Asia. Listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong in
1997 (Stock code:178), the Group employs over 1,500
staff in six markets across the region, covering Hong Kong,
Singapore, Malaysia, Taiwan, Thailand and Macau. Its vision
is to become the dominant cosmetic retailing and beauty
services group in Asia.

Established in 1978, Sa Sa has grown from a 40 sq. ft.
retail space to become today's regional "beauty" enterprise.
Its legendary brand strength in Asia is built on innovative
cosmetics retailing at competitive prices in one-stop stores
filled with top international brands.

Sa Sa has differentiated itself through the creation of an
integrated 'beauty’ platform, in three distinct business areas:

Retail & Wholesale - The Group sells over 400 brands,
covering 15,000 skin care, fragrances, make-up and hair
care products, including private labels and exclusive products.
Its retail network currently comprises an extensive regional
network of over 50 Sa Sa Cosmetics stores, as well as
a La Colline specialty store, a Selective specialty store
which offers products exclusive to Sa Sa and a Elizabeth
Arden counter in Hong Kong. The interational, Hong
Kong and Korean sites of our e-commerce platform,
Sasa.com, offer 24-hour on-line shopping service along
with comprehensive product and corporate information.

SS@ISS@' La Colline

iss Riviera Beauty Treatment
Cosmetics

FITNESS AND BEAUTY
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Private Labels and Exclusive Distributorship - In
addition to selling its private-label products, the Group also
operates as the sole agent for many international cosmetic
brands in Asia. Sa Sa has been appointed by a leading
global prestige brand, Elizabeth Arden, as its sole agent in
Hong Kong and Macau since October 2002. The Group
currently handles over 50 exclusive major brands, including
brand-management and distribution. This business accounts
for approximately 27.1% of Sa Sa's total retail and wholesale
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CYBER COLORS Beauty Services - The Group operates a regional network

5 of nine Phillip Wain health and beauty ladies' clubs in Hon
DIESEL .

Kong, Malaysia, Singapore and Thailand for a select
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membership of premium customers. A Sa Sa Beauty+
beauty and slimming centre in Hong Kong now offers quality

JAGUAR and value-for-money beauty services for over 100,000 loyal PR °
KRIZIA Sa Sa VIP card members.
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Milestones
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1973

1990
1992

DY/

2000

B Founders, Simon and Eleanor Kwok, start the
cosmetic retailing business from a 40-square-feet
'Sa Sa' counter in Hong Kong.
AMABLARERBEEL LT - AEETE—EQLE+
FEHERW [535% ] LERECFERECERSESEK

B Opening of the first Sa Sa Cosmetics store in Causeway Bay, Hong Kong.
REEIRREHR SR H s -

B Opening of the first branch store in Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong.
REENERDERAREHEAE

B Opening of the first store in Taiwan.
AEEREERRE -

B Sa Sa listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong in June
with an over-subscription rate of more than 500 times

BHRARADEESBBRAM LT  ROBEEIBATHE -

B Opening of the first store in Singapore.
AN S AR o

B Opening of the first store in Macau.
SRP SR

B Opening of the first store in Malaysia.
R P s B S 4B o

B Opening of La Colline specialty store offers customers
premium beauty products and services, and
demonstrates the Group's diverse brand-
management capabilities.
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B Acquire a major stake in Phillip Wain, a leader in premium
ladies’ beauty and health clubs in Asia. This marks the
Group’s first step into the Beauty Services arena.
BIRRFENELZFREPONZARR - EXFRERS
EHERE - FFNERENEFEEEMIHEREZ T
ERRBEGFRT -

B Opening of the Group’s 50th retailing outlet in Asia
PR Mt S B R

B | aunch of Sasa.com offers customers round-the-clock on-line ]
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B |ntroduction of a new shop design to Sa Sa Cosmetics
stores as part of continuous commitment to providing
an enjoyable shopping experience for customers
J,ﬂtﬁtuu@%miﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ&ﬁ AR B R B i
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B | aunch of Korean language site at Sasa.com strengthens the Group’s penetration
of the Korean market, one of the biggest e-commerce markets in Asia.

HetHSasa.comE X AT - E—SFRBENEAEFREMS 2 —WEETS

B Form a new joint venture in the PRC, Ebeca, to offer the Group an opportunity
to have a better understanding of the PRC market.

ERBERKZAERE [KAE]  SEEREE—T TRTRTSHIEE -

B Opening of Selective specialty store offers disceming customers Sa Sa’s
private-label and exclusive products.

FRSelectiveH P[5 « REEMNBARRICIINEE RENBRREXRER °

B Appointed as sole agent for Elizabeth Arden in Hong Kong and Macau. Ehzabeth Arden

B AFHPAREES RRF TS OBRRER - _ -
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B Opening of Sa Sa Beauty+ in Hong Kong

offers one-stop cosmetics, beauty and

slimming service to Sa Sa'’s loyal customers,

and enchances Sa Sa's brand image. ) -
Sa Sa Beauty+ XA LEEBKL - /S
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B Named one of Hong Kong's “Superbrands”. Hu[“lrh“m ;Ihl

SBSERNEE [BRME] 2— -

m 25th anniversary of the Sa Sa Group.
BHEREE -+ REFRE

B Dispose of entire stakeholding in Ebeca.
K B ERE0ARAE -

B Become a 100%
stakeholder in Phillip \Wain.
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Financial and Operations Highlights
s M EBRE

Turmnover Your HS mition

&SR
2002/03 1,641.4
2001/02 1,637.4
2000/01 1,439.4
1999/00 1,316.6
1998/99 1,268.2
1997/98 1,249.3
1996/97 990.4

Turnover by Business

ERRBIREB M
Beauty
Cosmetic Retail and Wholesale Services
{EHEmTE Rtz ENiT

Financial Summary

B dh
WS

Turnover ( HKS million )

M () 1,641.4 1,637.4
Gross profit ( HK$ million )

7 (FEET) 729.3 662.0
Operating profit ( HK$ million )

SE T (FREATT) ez e
Profit / ( loss ) attributable to shareholders ( HK$ million ) 65.5 (71.2)
AR REALSH R / (B518) (B &E#TT) ) '
Dividend per share ( HK cents ) "

SRS, (51) Y e
Net cash & bank balances plus held-to-maturity securities ( HK$ million ) 7215 6526
FRERIRITESBURBEIHA 2 B4 (BEBT) : '
Inventory tumover ( days )

FEAN () & 2

*Include 1 HK cent special dividend
BRI 1AL

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

6 B EE IR AR A 7



Tumover by Region
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Greater China ( Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China )
R (B8 - RFRFPEKXE)

South Asia ( Singapore, Malaysia & Thailand )
MEHE (i - BREEREE)

Taiwan
=) ]

Sa Sa International Group's Business Network in Asia
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No. of Retail Outlets

ZENYA

Shops

E#

Hong Kong & Macau 36
FB AN
'él'glwan >
Singapore 9
Fong
Malaysia 8
BRAEDR

No. of Beauty Centre / Clubs

ERPL BFIME

Clubs

'

Hong Kong & Macau 3
BERAM
Singapore >
FanE
Malaysia >
BRAT
Thailand >
=@

Total &3 : HK$1,641.4 million BE#&T

Counter

i

1
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Corporate Information
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Board of Directors
Executive Directors

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon

Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor
Mr. LOOK, Guy

- appointed on 10th September 2002

Mr. KING, Roger

- service agreement completed on 10th May 2002

Independent Non-executive Directors

Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee

Mrs. LEE LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina
Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas

Mr. CHENG, Ming Fun, Paul JP

- retired at the Annual General Meeting held on
29th August 2002

Company Secretary

Ms. CHUANG, Sze Tseng, Donna

Head Office

14th Floor, Block B, MP Industrial Centre
18 Ka Yip Street

Chai Wan

Hong Kong

Registered Office

PO. Box 309
Ugland House
South Church Street
George Town

Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
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Ugland House
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George Town
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Auditors % E0Em

PricewaterhouseCoopers BB ST R EISAT

Certified Public Accountants HESETAD

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office FERMDBERERLE

Bank of Butterfield International Bank of Butterfield International
(Cayman) Ltd. (Cayman) Ltd.

P.O. Box 705 P. O. Box 705

Butterfield House Butterfield House

68, Fort Street 68, Fort Street

George Town George Town

Grand Cayman Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and BEBRMBEFRETE

Transfer Office

Abacus Share Registrars Limited HREEFESHESLERAR

G/F, Bank of East Asia BB

Harbour View Centre EfF

56 Gloucester Road HLITE565%

Wanchai RGIRITA GO T

Hong Kong

Principal Bankers FEERIRIT

Citibank, N.A. TEREERTT

The Development Bank of Singapore Limited FNEBERRITERAA

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking B DSELRITERAR]

Corporation Limited

Website 4k
http://www.sasa.com http://www.sasa.com
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Chairman's Statement
T E RN AT

A seemingly uninterrupted series of negative factors influenced RZTT= | —TT=BHFE -
the global economy during the fiscal year 2002/2003, FEIHRENEERARUTHES

ko FERDMER IR A ST
EEME - Rﬁ%ﬁi’]jii‘%a :
ZEERKEXEREEHR

our core retail business, our robust financial background Tif - BREBEZLEE %i‘%ﬁﬁ
and our prudent strategies of consolidation and gradual hne& - BIBGRIRIBRE - BIEM KR

culminating in the SARS outbreak in Asia. Businesses in

every sector were adversely affected, particularly in retalil
Chairman & CEO
SIMON KWOK

EREFRITBAAE
L2

and tourism. However, thanks to the improved strength of

growth, we ended the year with some achievements. In
addition to the interim dividend paid of two HK cents including
one HK cent of special dividend, the Board proposes to
offer a final dividend of four HK cents per share, making a
total of six HK cents per share for the financial year. We
look to the future with increasing confidence that our strategic
business plan, and our emphasis on efficiency and
productivity, will result in further stages of improved profitability
and greater retumns for our stakeholders.

The Group's core retailing business not only outperformed
economic sentiment last year, reflecting Sa Sa's sound
fundamentals, but in terms of operating profits and growth
it improved significantly on last fiscal year's performance.
In particular, we performed well in the Hong Kong and Macau
market, which is the major contributor to the Group's total
retall tumover. Our performance shows that our retall business
model is highly competitive, and as a result we are able to
attract business from both domestic spenders and visiting
spenders. Tourists from the PRC will undoubtedly continue
to fuel our future growth in Hong Kong.

These results have also directly benefited from the strategic
actions we have taken to improve the profitability of our
operations through an ongoing process of consolidation
and rationalization. We benefited from the closure of five
non-performing stores in Taiwan last fiscal year. We continued
to control the costs of our retail business following the
strategic adjustment of inventory across Sa Sa's retail
network in the previous fiscal year. We also improved
Sasa.com's product range and cost effectiveness.

B % fE 3R R SRS - RERNBE—
FRE LS —LpE - BREIRE
ISR (BREERIRE—
B 4 EFRERFIRE RGBS
BROEWN - 2FRERSAS RN
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REE R o B P i 2 4 5E T A
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Chairman's Statement
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During the year, we also addressed other issues that, as
a result of our actions, will have a positive effect on our
performance. On 28th March 2003, Sa Sa disposed of its
entire stakeholding in the loss-making Ebeca. On the other
hand, Phillip Wain became a wholly owned subsidiary on
10th March 2003, allowing us more room for further strategic
consolidation. Against the background of a growing market
and intensifying competition, particularly from niche players,
we believe that our sole ownership of Phillip Wain will be
able to give us the flexibility to increase our competitiveness
in the market. These decisive steps were undoubtedly timely
and indicate that we will continue to review and recalibrate
our operations wherever and whenever necessary.

Sustained by our competitive edges of strong brand loyalty
and goodwill, a diversified product range, competitive pricing
and consumer confidence, we look forward to the stable
growth of Sa Sa's core retail business. Our extensive industry
experience, excellent management skills, sound financial
position and a huge and loyal region-wide customer base
will continue to underpin our strong performance.

However, as a Group with a clear vision to become Asia's
dominant cosmetic retailer and beauty services provider,
we will also leverage Sa Sa's strengths to pursue expansion
in existing overseas markets and eventually new markets.
Gradual initial steps in this direction have already been taken.
We have appointed a new management team for the
Southeast Asian region to oversee the expansion of our
presence and to improve market share in our existing markets
such as Singapore and Malaysia. With well-established
operating bases and widespread local recognition, we have
the opportunity to enhance our profitability through low-risk
and low-capital expansion in these areas.
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At the same time, and in the same spirit of 'gradualism’,

we will be taking further steps to test the PRC market by
leveraging on Sa Sa's strong brand recognition in the PRC
and the public's perception of Sa Sa as a reliable and
trustworthy cosmetic retailer. We are at the planning stage
and have no pre-determined schedule, we will be flexible
in our approach to cater for local market needs and local
operating conditions. We aim to focus initially on one or two
major cities in China to launch prototype stores specially
tailored to the PRC market and to introduce our unique one-
stop-shop cosmetic retailing concept. We will consider
other options, including introducing our exclusive and private-
label products and making them available beyond our own
stores.

By building on our core retail business, rationalizing our
operations and taking initial steps to realize our regional
vision, we have established a firm foundation for the future
growth of the Group. We are poised to further enhance
profitability, to improve our merchandise mix, to expand
exclusive distributorship of international brands, and to
extend our robust network in the region.

Year 2003 is Sa Sa's 25th anniversary. | would like to thank
each and every one of our employees for their years of
support and dedication towards realizing Sa Sa's goals. To
our shareholders | would like to express my gratitude for
their confidence in the Group and for sharing our vision of
the future. Everyone involved in the Sa Sa Group including
myself are determined to see that this confidence is rewarded
with increased shareholder value in the years to come.

Simon Kwok

L8

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
FRERITEAEE

Hong Kong, 25th June 2003
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For the year ended 31st March 2003, the Group's
consolidated turnover amounted to HK$1,641.4 million,
representing an increase of 6.8% from HK$1,5637.4 million
in the previous fiscal year. This growth is attributable to the
continued strengthening of Sa Sa's retail business in Hong
Kong.

The Group's net profit showed a significant improvement
and reached HK$65.5 million for the 2002/03 fiscal year.
The reasons for this satisfactory performance are threefold.
Firstly, Sa Sa's retail and wholesale business in Hong Kong
recorded an 11.5% growth that was driven by increased
sales to both local customers and Mainland tourists.
Secondly, following the strategic adjustment of inventory
in the previous financial year, the profit margin of Sa Sa's
retail and wholesale business recovered from 37.3% to
39.1%. Thirdly, the implementation of stringent cost control
measures last fiscal year resulted in a 5.2% reduction in
Sa Sa's retail and wholesale operational expenses.

Highlights of the Group's achievements for the year ended
31st March 2003 are:
e Group turnover increased by 6.8% to HK$1,641.4
million
e Sa Sa's retall and wholesale business in Hong Kong
and Macau recorded turnover of HK$1,290.8 million,
representing an 11.5% increase from HK$1,157.3
million
e The Group's gross profit increased by 10.2% to
HK$729.3 million
e Group operating profit increased from HK$39.5 million
to HK$108.6 million
e The Group's results substantially improved with net
profit standing at HK$65.5 million
e Operational expenses for Sa Sa's retail and wholesale
business were reduced by 5.2%
e The Group's net cash and bank balances, plus
investment securities, increased to HK$721.5 million
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We are pleased to report that the core business of the
Group-namely, cosmetic retailing remains strong and
profitable, forming a stable foundation for Sa Sa's growth
in the future.

Sa Sa's Retail and Wholesale Business

Sa Sa's retail and wholesale turnover reached HK$1,443.4
million this fiscal year, a 7.4% increase as compared to
HK$1,344.2 million last year. The retail and wholesale
business performed satisfactorily with the second half of
the year seeing an increase of 18.2% and 9.0% over the
first half of the year and the corresponding period of last
fiscal year, respectively. Sales momentum picked up during
the second half of the fiscal year due to seasonal factors
as well as to increased tourist numbers.

Hong Kong and Macau

Sa Sa's core retall base in Hong Kong and Macau achieved
an encouraging performance amidst a poor economic
landscape. Tumover reached HK$1,290.8 million and the
growth rate recorded was 11.5%. The growth rate for the
second half of this fiscal year was 13.2% as compared to
the corresponding period of last year. This growth can be
attributed to stable spending by local customers and an
increase in the number of PRC tourists. The growth in sales
reflects increases in the number of transactions as well as
spending per transaction, and was achieved mainly by
comparable store turnover growth.

Despite the sluggish retail environment, strong demand from
local customers also contributed to Sa Sa's stable growth
trajectory, demonstrating the success of our business model.
This model combines competitively priced products with
a comprehensive product range and an effective product
mix strategy. These results are a further indication that our
wide product spectrum of cosmetics and skincare products
have become daily necessities for our customers. Such
consumer products are less sensitive to economic
fluctuations.

KRNI ERTEEBIDAIEE
TRfE R S RAR - AL AT ARRE G
REFREER -

DHBERA R

R-ZZ— | Z=MBFE - DPE
BT E R R TS S AR PR
T=AWT8ET  BEFHT=R
MOFME - +SBTEMNE D 2t
me SENTERMBEBERARE
B THFEERORREFFRE
FRMEMESZ T\ B _RADZ
N ERNFHUERZRIKREHE 1E
- AEETHFNHEE LI
2R hN5E

&8 R EFT

HEEREREE - S5 BRMR A%
LEEEBRRS ASE  EREE
TZEATENTERT - BEED
ZT—BE o BEFRMLE - AF
ETHFEERRAD I T 8=
REEEARAHERHERERA
WIREHE LTt - HEBERRRZ
PREBEBRRZEEIHAEM -
BEE T ERE A LBEROHER
2 o

TEMEBHEARN - NHEARTFLR
DM rmREEE R BREE
MEEER - RABRARFNNG
m o BESANERBENEARS
N EmAE SRR - KBEZF - It
Sh o - SRR EEMHEEEE
ENtEmEEERD K AETNE
BUFER MAMEERBLENR
RERRTE -

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

535 Bl AR B BR R A



Annual Report 2002 / 2003

As at 31st March 2003, the total number of Sa Sa
Cosmetics stores stood at 34, along with one La Colline
store, one Selective store and one Elizabeth Arden
counter at a department store.

Taiwan

The Group's consolidation strategies for the Taiwan market
produced positive results and generated a small profit. We
now operate on a smaller scale in this market, and in a
suitably prudent manner. Turnover decreased during the
year, as five under-performing stores were closed in the
fiscal year 2001/02. However, most importantly, comparable
store turnover growth achieved was 6.7%.

Sa Sa remains confident of the long-term growth potential
of our business in Taiwan and will closely monitor market
developments.

Singapore and Malaysia

Turnover increased by 2.7% for the Singapore and Malaysia
markets and a small pre-tax profit was recorded for these
operations.

We conducted in-depth analysis of these two Southeast
Asian markets, making adjustments to our business
strategies that take into account store size, store locations
and product mix. We are also taking steps to improve our
operational efficiency, which will in tum improve our overall
competitiveness. These actions will enable us to increase
Sa Sa's market share and enhance profitability.
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E-commerce - Sasa.com

Turnover for Sasa.com amounted to HK$12.5 million,
representing an increase of 25.6% over the corresponding
period of last fiscal year. A series of measures were
implemented, including: extending the product range,
improving the product mix, strengthening marketing and
promotional activities; broadening our customer base;
widening our income source; improving our customer
services and reducing our operating costs. In the future,
we aim to invest more resources in order to enhance our
penetration in overseas markets and to further broaden our
customer base.

Ebeca

Since Ebeca falled to perform as expected, Sa Sa was able
to recover a substantial amount of investment capital under
the initial acquisition agreement. Overall, the cost of investment
and goodwill was reduced by HK$7.1 million. On 28th
March 2003, Sa Sa disposed of its entire stakeholding in
Ebeca for a consideration of HK$3.0 million, thereby
generating a loss of HK$11.8 million on disposal.

"What are Sa Sa's main strengths?"

We have built a great brand that everyone knows, and we have an unmatched
range of products for our huge, loyal and region-wide customer base. Our
relationship with our vendors is excellent, our sales professionals give quality
service, and we have a long-established network of more than 50 retalil
outlets in prime Asian locations, along with an attractive online presence.

In addition, we have extensive industry experience and a clear business focus
on beauty, supported by well thought-out corporate strategies, a robust
balance sheet and a strong management team.
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Private Labels And Exclusive Distributorship

Sa Sa's sales of private-label products and exclusively
distributed products increased by 8.5% to HK$391.5 million,
contributing 27.1% to Sa Sa's total retail and wholesale
turmover for the year ended 31st March 2003. We continued
to establish our reputation for strong brand management
capabilities and we aim to increasingly leverage on our
reputation to build up this business in the future.

Sa Sa was appointed the sole agent for Elizabeth Arden
products in Hong Kong and Macau on 1st October 2002.
This proved to be rewarding for both Elizabeth Arden and
Sa Sa with sales of Elizabeth Arden products achieved
substantial growth as compared to the corresponding period
October-March the previous year. Such a result reflects our
strength in brand building and marketing. Through a series
of marketing and promotion campaigns, we successfully
heightened brand awareness for Elizabeth Arden throughout
Hong Kong and Macau. We also fostered a good working
relationship with Elizabeth Arden in the course of our
partnership.

Turnover Breakdown of Sa Sa's Retail and Wholesale
SHEERMBELBRERERN DM

Total &3 : HK$1,443.4M HE#ET

Annual Report 2002 / 2003
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Beauty Services
Phillip Wain

Phillip Wain's tumover for the year ended 31st March 2003
was HK$144.4 million, representing a decrease of 5.0%.
This drop s attributable to the economic downtumn throughout
the region and the increasing competition in the field of
beauty services. Due to the opening of two new clubs in
Singapore and Malaysia during the second half of last fiscal
year, the Group's operating costs also increased. As a
result, our overall performance was adversely affected.

Pursuant to an agreement, the Group completed the
acquisition of the remaining 41.67% shareholding in Phillip
Wain on 10th March 2003 at a consideration of HK$3.7
million and is now a 100% stakeholder in the business.
Under the agreement, all litigation between Sa Sa and Phillip
Wain's former shareholders has been settled.

The Group implemented a number of measures to improve
Phillip Wain's performance during the year. A new marketing
campaign was launched in March 2003 and a new image
woman was appointed to enhance market awareness. \We
also worked to continuously improve and upgrade our club
facilities and services in order to boost sales.

Over the coming vear, the Group will enhance the market
positioning of Phillip Wain and make any adjustments that
we consider necessary to improve the competitiveness of
Phillip Wain in the beauty and health services arena.
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Sa Sa Beauty+

The Sa Sa Beauty+ beauty and slimming centre was opened
in July 2002, providing comprehensive services to Sa Sa's
loyal and VIP members as well as enhancing and reinforcing
Sa Sa's brand image and customers' loyalty towards our
products. Avant-garde treatments were introduced during
the year and there was encouraging growth in the number
of new customers and sales contracts. Net operating cash
flow was positive and the total value of sales contracts
procured during the period under review exceeded the
Group's initial investment within three months of opening.

The Sa Sa Beauty+ initiative represents an extension of our
existing services and complements our retail business. We
remain positive about the potential of the market for beauty
services as a business in its own right.

Sa Sa Beauty+
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Employees

As at 31st March 2003, the Group had a total of 1,587
employees. Staff costs for the year were HK$292.9 million.
To ensure that Sa Sa is able to attract and retain talented
staff, remuneration packages are reviewed on a regular
basis and share options, as part of basic remuneration
packages, are offered to key employees. Staff development
initiatives were implemented during the year through in-
house training programmes and the provision of financial
subsidies for external training courses.

Outlook

Sa Sa's vision for the future is well-defined and resolute:
we are positioning ourselves to become the dominant
cosmetic retailing and beauty services group in Asia.

Looking forward, our core retail business remains at the
heart of our operations. By working continuously to strengthen
our market understanding and review our product mix, Sa
Sa seeks to ensure that we meet the demands of our loyal
customers. Both local and tourist customers are equally
important to our sales, and we aim to strike an optimum
balance between the different needs of all categories of our
consumers. Our retail operations will continue to provide
stable and growing profits for our business.

By securing more exclusive distribution rights from major
international brands, we hope to develop and augment our
product range. Exclusive products allow the Group to
increase our profit margins through more pricing control and
less competition, and our intention is that this segment will
continue to expand and contribute to our sales and tumover.
We have already established a strong reputation for our
brand management capabilities, and we expect that this
will allow us to secure other renowned global brands in the
future.
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Synergies will continue to be enhanced between our retail
operations and our beauty services. Sa Sa looks forward
to exploring other opportunities to cross-leverage and add
value between the sale of beauty products and the provision
of beauty services.
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Q&A "How does Sa Sa manage to sell quality

products at such competitive prices?"

Sa Sa applies its global sourcing and purchasing capabilities to obtaining
the best value products, buying in bulk to increase its bargaining power.
A further factor is our excellent long-term relationships with vendors. While
we pride ourselves on our ability to offer generous discounts, we also take
exceptional care to ensure that everything we sell is genuine and in tip-top
condition.

Annual Report 2002 / 2003
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We have also defined plans for geographical expansion and
measures to enhance sales and maximize profitability in all
our markets. We will leverage on our solid retail foundation
in Hong Kong, expand our revenue base and enhance our
overseas presence. We remain committed to developing
the PRC market. The potential for expansion in China remains
considerable. The prospect of a strong and growing
consumer market is truly attractive, but our approach to this
market must be flexible, patient and dependent on local
conditions. At present, we are making preparatory
arrangements including business planning, forming a
management team, obtaining requisite approvals for our
exclusive products and taking careful tax planning measures.
All these initiatives will facilitate our entry into the market and
further our aim of opening freestanding Sa Sa retail stores
in China in the future. Depending on market conditions, we
aim to target the major cities first, and then expand our
market presence throughout the nation.

The outbreak of SARS in the region has created uncertainty
in the market, in particular in the Greater China region. As
the sluggish economic environment persists, the year ahead
will continue to present challenges. However, we believe
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that we are well placed to respond to such challenges.
For example, we reacted positively to the SARS situation
by offering a wide variety of SARS-related hygiene products,
and we took decisive steps to minimize the effect of SARS
on our operations. In the same spirit, given our established
business foundation, solid financials and sound fundamentals,
we are confident that we will be able to realize our strategies
and to meet our objective to become the dominant cosmetic
retailing and beauty services group in Asia.
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"How can Sa Sa achieve such a high standard
of customer service?"

¢ By Creating a Strong Training Team
Qur training team is specialized in different training programs. These include
product knowledge (with different trainers specialized in skin care, fragrance,
make-up products and beauty treatments); skin analysis; make-up training;
mandarin speaking; selling skills; supervisory skills; customer service skills
and general management skills.

¢ Intensive Training
A new beauty consultant receives more than 150 training hours before she
becomes a qualified beauty consultant(BC). We also provide continuous
training to existing BCs to update their skills and knowledge in all the above
categories. Good training is vital for cosmetic retailing because it improves
sales and service, enhances the corporate image, professionalism of staff,
and the sense of belonging of our employees.

Knowledge of the market and customer

The cosmetic retailing industry changes very rapidly, catching up with new
trends and the evolving needs of customers. Therefore, our staff need to
be updated frequently. In addition, our sales staff act as personal consultants
to customers for their beauty needs. They require an in-depth knowledge
of both products and customer requirements in order to provide tailor-made
beauty advice.

Building loyalty

We aim at providing a service to customers, not only at selling products
Qur mission is to convert more and more buyers of our products and
senvices into loyal customers. We therefore monitor our services very closely
and strengthen our service-oriented culture through various intemal programs
and through participation in external monitoring schemes such as mystery
shoppers programs.

Gaining recognition

Sa Sa stores as well as La Colline specialty store have been awarded the
"Quality Tourism Services" certificate by Hong Kong Tourism Board. This
scheme honours tourism service providers judged to have achieved excellent
quality in the areas of environment, products, processes, people and
systems.
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As at 31st March 2003, the Group's total shareholders'
funds were HK$743.0 million including reserves of HK$616.3
million. The Group continued to maintain a strong financial
position with cash and bank balances plus held-to-maturity
securities in aggregate of HK$721.5 million (please see
table below). The Group's working capital plus held-to-
maturity securities were HK$729.3 million. Based on the
Group's steady cash inflow from operations and coupled
with its existing cash and bank faclilities, the Group has
adequate financial resources to fund its future expansion.

Held-to-maturity securities  #Z=2|HI B 2 &%

Cash and bank balances B MIRTTHTF

Total e

As at 31st March 2003, the Group's held-to-maturity
securities were composed of corporate bonds and bank
notes with maturity dates falling within two years. This is in
line with the Group's policy to invest in investment grade
securities with maturity periods of less than two years. When
compared with short-term deposit interest rate, the Group
was able to achieve a higher yield based on its investment
strategy.

During the year, most of the Group's cash and bank balances
were in U.S. dollars and were deposited in leading banks.
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Financial Position

Total funds employed (comprising shareholders' fund only)
for the year ended 31st March 2003 were HK$743.0 million,
which represented a 7.5% decrease over the total funds
employed (including shareholders' fund, bank loans and
overdrafts and obligations under finance leases) of HK$803.0
million for the year ended 31st March 2002.

The gearing ratio, defined as the ratio of total loans less
cash and bank balances to total assets, was nil as at 31st
March 2003 and 31st March 2002 respectively.

Treasury Policies

Itis the Group's treasury management policy not to engage
in any highly leveraged or speculative derivative products.
In this respect, the Group continued to adopt a conservative
approach to financial risk management with no significant
borrowing during the year. The Group does not have
significant exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations as
most of its assets, receipts and payments are either in Hong
Kong or U.S. dollars. However, the Group will monitor its
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foreign exchange position and, when appropriate, the Group
will hedge its non U.S. dollar foreign exchange exposure
by way of forward foreign exchange contracts. As at 31st
March 2003, the Group had HK$32.0 million outstanding
forward foreign exchange contracts committed for payment
in foreign currencies in the coming year.

Charge On Group Assets

At 81st March 2003, the Group had general banking facilities
of HK$3.3 million which were subject to pledges of equivalent
amount of bank deposits as security. HK$2.2 million of the
secured banking faciliies had been employed by the Group
for the purpose of issuing bank guarantees in lieu of cash
deposits.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group's contingent liabilities as at 31st March 2003
were HK$6.2 million which included the utilized banking
faciliies of HK$2.2 milion as stated in the paragraph headed

"Charge on Group assets" above.
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Biographical Detalils of Directors and Senior Management
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Chairman & CEO
SIMON KWOK
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Vice-Chairman

ELEANOR KWOK
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon*, Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer

Mr. Kwok, aged 50, is the Chairman of Sa Sa. Together
with his wife, Eleanor, Mr. Kwok founded the company in
1978 and successfully listed the company on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong in June 1997 with the share offering
more than 500 times oversubscribed. Over the past twenty-
five years, Mr. Kwok transformed the company from one
outlet in 1978 to a regional network of operations with over
50 retail outlets and eight beauty centres in six major Asian
markets today, successfully carving out the important market
niche that the Group now occupies. Mr. Kwok is currently
the Honorary President of the Cosmetic & Perfumery
Association of Hong Kong.

KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor*A, Vice-Chairman

Mrs. Kwok, aged 49, who co-founded the company with
her husband, has more than 30 years experience in the
sales and marketing of beauty products. With extensive
professional knowledge and many years of experience in
cosmetic retailing, she pioneered the unique operational
concept of open-shelf display of products, offering customers
the convenience of choosing and sampling from a wide
range of products to make shopping a more enjoyable
experience. Mrs. Kwok plays a leading role in the development
of the Group's corporate image and staff training. Prior to
starting the business, she was a beauty consultant for a
household cosmetic brand name.

# Member of the Audit Committee
A Member of the Compensation Committee

* Member of the Executive Committee
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LOOK, Guy*, Chief Financial Officer and Executive Director

Mr. Look, aged 47, joined Sa Sa as Chief Financial Officer
(CFO) in March 2002 and was appointed Executive Director
in September 2002. Prior to joining Sa Sa, Mr. Look was
the CFO and an Executive Director of Tom.com Ltd. Mr.
LLook has over 20 years of experience in local and overseas
financial and general management, and was a Deputy
Managing Director of ONFEM Holdings Ltd.; a Director and
the Chief Executive Officer of Tung Wing Steel Holdings
Ltd. (renamed Shougang Concord International Enterprises
Co. Ltd.) and a Director of Santai Manufacturing Ltd.
(renamed Shougang Concord Technology Holdings Ltd.);
all of which are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Ltd. He holds a Bachelor's degree
in Commerce from the University of Birmingham, England
and is an associate member of the Institute of Chartered
of Accountants in England and Wales, and an associate
member of the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee*

Professor Chan, aged 49, has served as an Independent
Non-Executive Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
of the Group since November 1999. Professor Chan is
currently the Vice President for Academic Affairs as well as
Professor of Finance at the Hong Kong University of Science
and Technology (HKUST). Previously, he was the Founding
Dean of the HKUST Business School from 1993 to 2000.
He obtained a Ph.D. in finance, an MBA and M.A. in
economics from the University of California at Berkeley. He
is @ member of the American Finance Association, Asia
Pacific Finance Association and Hong Kong Securities
Institute.
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LEE LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina”

Mrs. Lee, aged 78, was appointed an Independent Non-
Executive Director in May 1997. She is the widow of the
founder of Television Broadcasts Ltd., Mr. Lee Hsiao-Wo.
Mrs. Lee has been a director of Television Broadcasts Ltd.
since 1981 and is actively involved in Caritas, Hong Kong,
a local charitable organization.

Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas#A

Dr. Leung, aged 54, was appointed an Independent Non-
Executive Director in January 2000. He has over 21 years'
experience in management consultancy and is an expert
in the design and implementation of leading edge human
resources policies. Dr. Leung holds a Ph.D. in Business
Administration from the University of llincis. He is very active
in public service and was formerly Chief Executive - Asia,
for Hay Group, one of the world's leading management
consultancies.

Senior Management
LI, Ping Yee, Louisa, Senior Vice President, Beauty Services

Ms. Li, aged 46, was appointed as Senior Vice President
- Beauty Services for the Group in July 2002. She is
responsible for the management and development of the
Group's Beauty Services business throughout the region,
including Phillip Wain and Sa Sa Beauty+. Ms. Li has over
19 years of experience in beauty, simming and hair care
services, including three years managing cosmetic brands
at Loreal Group, and the last five years as Operations
Director for an international chain of beauty and slimming
centres in Asia. Ms. Li graduated in business studies from
York University, Canada.
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CHAN, Cheuk Kai, Chris, Vice President, Information
Technology

Mr. Chan, aged 43, joined Sa Sa as Vice President of
Information Technology in September 1999. Previously, he
worked in Vanda Computer & Equipment Co. Ltd. from
which he gained cutting-edge knowledge providing
consultancy services for clients of various industries including
garment, toys, electronics manufacturing and airfreight. Prior
to this, he worked as MIS Director of Giordano Group and
was responsible for system development and setting up
computer sites in Hong Kong and the PRC. He also served
ESPRIT De Corp (Far East) Ltd., Fang Brothers Knitting Ltd.
and Carlingford Life & General Assurance. Mr. Chan has
the NCC Certificate in System Analysis and Design certified
by National Computer Centre in the U.K.

CHUANG, Sze Tseng, Donna, Legal Counsel and Company

Secretary

Ms. Chuang, aged 47, joined Sa Sa as Legal Counsel and
Company Secretary in January 2003. She is responsible
for providing legal advice and support to the Group's
businesses and commercial activities. Ms. Chuang has
more than 20 years of commercial experience gained from
various industries. Before joining Sa Sa, she was a solicitor
of Johnson Stokes & Master. Ms. Chuang obtained her law
degree from the University of Hong Kong and was admitted
as a solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong.
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LAW, Kin Ming, Peter, Vice President, Product Development
and Purchasing

Mr. Law, aged 47, is Vice President of Product Development
and Purchasing. He joined the Group in January 1996.
Mr. Law has more than 21 years' experience in the field
of sales and marketing, ten of which were in senior
management positions. Mr. Law oversees the Group's
product development and purchasing including local
and regional purchasing operations. He is also responsible
for the Group's acquisition of exclusive distribution rights
and development of private labels. He holds a bachelor's
degree in arts majoring in communication studies from
the University of Windsor, Ontario, Canada. Then he pursued
a bachelor's degree in commerce in 1981. Mr. Law is
Mrs. Kwok's brother.

LOI, Wei Sin, Corina, Vice President, General Manager

of Malaysia

Ms. Loi, aged 43, joined Sa Sa in October 1997 and was
appointed Vice President - General Manager of Malaysia
in January 2001. She was a crucial member of the start-
up team for Malaysian operations. Ms. Lol has over 20 years
of marketing and retail experience ranging from health food
products to high fashion. Prior to joining Sa Sa, she was
with the Dickson Trading (Singapore).

SNG, Patrick, Vice President, Regional Head of Singapore
and Malaysia

Mr. Sng, aged 38, joined Sa Sa in March 2003 as Vice
President, Regional Head of Singapore and Malaysia. He
is responsible for the overall management and operations
in Singapore and Malaysia. Before joining Sa Sa, he was
the Chief Executive Officer of NC Essentials Pte. Ltd./
Leewah Essentials Pte. Ltd., a Singapore-based retail chain
of beauty specialty stores. Mr. Sng held various senior
positions with his previous employers and has more than
15 years of working experience with focus in marketing and
business development. He holds a MBA degree from
Monash Mt. Eliza Business School of Monash University
in Australia.
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TANG, Wing Kei, Joe, Vice President, Sales Operations

and Administration

Mr. Tang, aged 41, joined Sa Sa as Vice President of Sales
Operations and Administration in January 2002. He has
more than 18 years working experience, of which 11 years
were in the retail sector. He was the General Manager of
"Toy R Us" managing five megastores in Hong Kong. Before
joining Sa Sa, he was the General Manager of Dickson
Cyberconcept. He holds an MBA degree from the University
of Hull, the U.K.

WONG, Sau Han, Carmen, Vice President, Human

Resources

Ms. Wong, aged 43, joined Sa Sa in December 2001 as
the Vice President - Human Resources. She has over 21
years of professional experience in Human Resources, of
which the past 12 years were in the retail industry. Prior to
joining Sa Sa, Ms. Wong was the HR Director of a Hong
Kong listed retail company. She obtained her Master degree
in Human Resources Management from Salford University
in the UK.

WONG, Tai Chung, Kenneth, Vice President of Finance
and Accounting

Mr. Wong, aged 40, joined Sa Sa as Vice President of
Finance and Accounting in June 2001. He is a fellow
member of Chartered Institute of Management Accountants
and an associate member of Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. Prior to Sa Sa, he held various senior positions
in BAA Group, OneResource Group, Wellcome, Dairy Farm
Group and A.S. Watson Group. He has over 16 years solid
finance and accounting experience in various industries,
extensive experience and knowledge in mergers and
acquisition, divestment, retail strategic management, logistic
management and setting up joint ventures in Asia, Australasia
and Europe. Mr. Wong received his MBA degree from the
University of Hull, the U.K.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited
accounts of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31st March
2003.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of a wide range of
branded cosmetic products and the provision of beauty and health club

services.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and profit before taxation for the year by
principal activities and geographical areas of operation is set out in note 2 to

the accounts.

The results for the year are set out in the consolidated profit and loss account

on page 72.

An interim dividend of 1.0 HK cent (2002: 1.0 HK cent) and a special dividend
of 1.0 HK cent (2002: Nil) per share were paid on 8th January 2003. The
directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 4.0 HK cents (2002:
4.0 HK cents) per share. Total dividends paid and declared for the year
ended 31st March 2003 amounted to HK$76,001,000.
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A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five

AEBBENEAVBREREZERE BENABREW

financial years is set out as follows: T
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER FHET FHET FHET FHET
Turnover S 1,641,385 1,637,411 1,439,369 1,316,614 1,268,247
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRELADEF (&) 92,787 (64,196) (74,410) 79,012 (91,296)
Taxation TiI8 (36,237) (9,652) (7,748) (5,516) 3,257
Minority interests LR RS 8,913 2,673 (2,095) - -

Profit/(loss) attributable to

shareholders BB ER, (B18) 65,463 (71,175) (84,251) 73,496 (88,039)
Total assets BEHRE 1,098,259 1,094,152 1,175,472 1,228,456 1,202,865
Total liabilities BEBE (355,269) (295,595) (262,527) (106,314) (100,321)
Minority interests LEHBRFEER - (6,379) 32,181 - -
Net assets BEFE 742,990 792,178 945,126 1,122,142 1,102,544

The aggregate percentage of sales and purchases attributable to the Group’s

five largest customers and suppliers respectively are less than 30% of the

total sales and purchases for the year.

Details of the movements in reserves of the Group and the Company during

the year are set out in note 21 to the accounts.

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in note 13

to the accounts.
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Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the year

are set out in note 20 to the accounts.

(U]

Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 22nd May 1997 (the
1997 Share Option Scheme”), a summary of which has been disclosed
in the annual report of the Company for the year ended 31st March
2002. In view of the changes of Chapter 17 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”) which governs the operation of share option schemes,
the Company adopted a new share option scheme on 29th August
2002 (the “2002 Share Option Scheme”) and the operation of the 1997
Share Option Scheme was terminated on the same day (such that no
further options could be offered under the 1997 Share Option Scheme
but the provisions of the 1997 Share Option Scheme continued to govemn
options granted under that scheme up to and including 28th August
2002).

1997 Share Option Scheme

During the year, the Company has granted share options to the eligible
employees (including an executive director) pursuant to the 1997 Share
Option Scheme. Details of the share options which were granted to the
eligible employees under the 1997 Share Option Scheme and remained

outstanding as at 31st March 2003 are as follows:—
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() Share Option Scheme (continued) () HBRESEw
Options Options
Vesting period  outstanding Options Options Options  outstanding
(fromthe asat 1st April granted exercised lapsed asat 31st
date of grant) 2002 during during during  March 2003
Subscription sl R-BB=F the year the year theyear M-BB=%
price per share BES mA-A RER RER RER  ZA=t-A
Date of grant shikp Exercisable period (BRI Kz Rz  CEfEx F3: ¢ K2
RHAH HEE Gt Rt BRE Bl BiE e ERE
Director
gz
Mr. LOOK, Guy 24th April 2002 HK$0.80 24th Apr 2003 to 1 year - 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000
EREE -%%C 080T 231 Aprl 2012 - notes i and i
MA=+mA “ZZ-FNA W R
“tHEECE-CF
MA=1=H
24th Aprl 2002 HK$0.80 24th Aprl 2004 to 2 years - 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
“ER-F 080T 23rd Apri 2012 -f notes {j and (i)
MA=+mA “EENMENA () R
“tHEECE-CF
MA=1=H
24th Apri 2002 HK$0.80 24th Apri 2005 to 3 years - 4,116,285 - - 4,116,285
S 0.80%T 23rd April 2012 =f notes () and i)
MAZtmA “EEREMA MR
“TOREECE-CF
MA=1=H
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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(I) Share Option Scheme (continued) () HBRESEw
1997 Share Option Scheme (continued) —hAhtFERETE w
Options Options
Vesting period  outstanding Options Options Options  outstanding
(fromthe as at 1st April granted exercised lapsed as at 31st
date of grant) 2002 during during during  March 2003
Subscription fiffsl  W-BECE the year the year theyear W-ZE=F
price per share BEH MA-H RER RER RER  =ZA=t-A
Date of grant shkp Exercisable period (BRYE K Rtz  BEfEZ %82 K2
RHAH HEE TE8 Rt BRE BiE BiE BhE BRE
Employees 9th September 1997 HK$2.01 9th September 1997 1o - 1,808,000 - - - 1,808,000
Under “NtE 201%T 8th September 2007 note (iv)
Continuous NANE “-WWEENANRZ Mz (v)
Employment “ZZLFNANA
Contract
BEMANEE 9t September 1997 HK$2.01 9th September 1998 to 1 year 1,808,000 - - - 1,808,000
—ANtE 201%T 8th September 2007 - note v)
nANE “WNENARNEE )
“ERLENANR
9th September 1997 HK$1.90 9th September 1998 to 1 year 7,098,000 - - - 7,098,000
“NtE 1.90%7 8th September 2007 —fF note (v
NANA “NMNFARLRE M)
“ZTLENANA
14th June 2000 HK$0.96 14th June 2003 to 3 years 229,000 - - - 229,000
“TTTF 0.96% 7T 13th June 2010 3
~ATIA “ETERATRAZ

—Z-%%,A1=A

19th June 2000 HK$0.94 19th June 2003 to 3 years 217,391 - - (217,391) -
ZETTE 09487 18th June 2010 = note (ii
~ATNA ZET-ERATNEE o)

“E-ZEXATNR
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() Share Option Scheme (continued) () HBRESEw
1997 Share Option Scheme (continued) — N+t EBRESE @
Options Options
Vesting period  outstanding Options Options Options  outstanding
(fromthe as at 1st April granted exercised lapsed as at 31st
date of grant) 2002 during during during  March 2003
Subscription fiffsl  W-BECE the year the year theyear W-ZE=F
price per share BEH MA-H RER RER RER  =ZA=t-A
Date of grant shkp Exercisable period (BRYE K Rtz  BEfEZ %82 K2
RHAH HEE TE8 Rt BRE BiE BiE BhE BRE
Employees 21st June 2000 HK80.93 21st Jung 2001 to 1 year 412,000 - - (38,000) 374,000
Under “FTEF 0.93%7 20 June 2010 -4 note (i
Continuous ~AZT-8 “EF-§/A-T-H% Wi
Employment “Z-ZFRAZTH
Contract
BEEANER 21t June 2000 HK$0.93 21st June 2002 to 2 years 412,000 - - (38,000) 374,000
—E2TF 0934T 20th June 2010 -F note (ii
~A-t-H “FF-FRAZT-RE M3

S Sy e

4th June 2001 HKS0.68 4th June 2002 to 1 year 196,078 - - - 196,078
—33-% 0.68% 7 3rd June 2011 -
~AMA “S2-4,ANAZE
AV
4th June 2001 HKS0.68 4th June 2003 to 2 years 196,078 - - - 196,078
3% 0.68%TT 3rd June 2011 —F
~ATA ZZ2=%,ANAZE
—2——%xA=H

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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() Share Option Scheme (continueq) () BEREFTEw
1997 Share Option Scheme (continueq) —hhtEERESE w
Options Options
Vesting period  outstanding Options Options Options  outstanding
(fromthe asat 1st April granted exercised lapsed asat 31st
date of grant) 2002 during during during  March 2003
Subscription sl R-BB=F the year the year theyear M-E2=fF
price per share BES mA-A RER RER RER  ZA=t-A
Date of grant shikp Exercisable period (BRI Kz Rz  CEfEe %%z K2
RHAH HEE Gt At BRE BE BiE e ERE
Employees 4th June 2001 HK$0.68 4th June 2004 to 3years 196,079 - - - 196,079
Under %% 0.68% T 8rd June 2011 =F
Continuous ~AmA “EIMERANAE
Employment —E——%,A=A
Contract
EBEMANES 24th Apri 2002 HK$0.80 24th April 2005 to 3 years - 675,000 - - 675,000
i 3 0.80%T 23rd April 2012 =f noe (i
MA=fIA “ZTREMACTRAZ Wik i)
“E-CEMACTER
12,572,626 13,791,285 - (293,391) 26,070,520
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(I) Share Option Scheme (continued)

1997 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ifi)

()

(Vi)

On 24th April 2002, 13,116,285 shares options were granted to an
employee of the Company. The employee was subsequently appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company on 10th September 2002.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which the
options were granted was HK$0.79.

During the year, a total of 293,391 share options lapsed upon the resignation
of two employees.

Subsequent to the year end, 418,000 share options lapsed upon the
resignation of an employee.

Subsequent to the year end, 418,000 share options lapsed upon the
resignation of an employee.

Subsequent to the year end, 108,000 share options each lapsed upon the
resignation of an employee and the termination of employment of an
employee respectively.

2002 Share Option Scheme

A summary of the 2002 Share Option Scheme is set out below:—

@)

44

Purpose

To provide Participants (as defined below) with the opportunity to
acquire proprietary interests in the Company and to encourage
Participants to work towards enhancing the value of the Company
and its shares for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders

as a whole.
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(I) Share Option Scheme (continueq)
2002 Share Option Scheme (continueq)
(b) Participants

Any directors (including executive, non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) and employees of the Group
and any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors, suppliers,
agents, customers, business partners, joint venture business
partners, promoters and service providers of any member of the
Group whom the board of directors or a duly authorised committee
thereof (the “Board”) considers, in its sole discretion, have

contributed to the Group.
(c) Total number of shares available for issue

(i)~ The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme shall
not (when aggregated with any shares subject to any other
share option scheme(s) of the Company) exceed 126,830,117
being 10% of the issued share capital of the Company on
29th August 2002, the date on which the 2002 Share Option
Scheme was adopted (the “Scheme Mandate Limit"). Options
lapsed in accordance with the terms of the 2002 Share Option
Scheme will not be counted for the purpose of calculating the

Scheme Mandate Limit.

(i)  The Scheme Mandate Limit may be renewed at any time
subject to prior shareholders’ approval but in any event shall
not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
as at the date of approval of the renewal of the Scheme
Mandate Limit. Options previously granted under the 2002
Share Option Scheme or any other share option schemes
(including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance
with the terms or exercised options) will not be counted for the

purpose of calculating the refreshed Scheme Mandate Limit.

Annual Report 2002 / 2003
=T L =FFHK

U]

BT E w

—EE_FERETE w

(b)

(@]

2

AEBEEIMES (BRANTES FFNTES
REIFTES) RAKBZEERES
EREHERERENZES ([EF8])K
BERRGRAAEBERERZ EARAA
8 ER DHE oReRn fER REE '
P 2B AEBH RIHABRRIRBH

A P EITZ R AEE

() BE_TT_FHRETSIFMRERE
B2 RIHEE FIR (FEERARA M
E Mg IR R 2 AR (D& Ot
H) T518i8126,830,117 ISR
NSIEES g A=) e o
—ENAZTHADETRAZ10%
([FTBIRERE]) TRt E A EIRER
R IRIB T —FBERIESE 2R
MR BIRER T TEE -

(i) ETEIEEREEREREREIEZE
ST BB T LA 3 M M s a0 (] TN B
AR AR EEE R SR EREE B
BEITIRANZ210% © IERTEE & 25t
BTN UERE T T _FHE
Rt B sk A E b BE AR A S T B FTIS T
2 BEPRhE (AR RARITE BatiH BRI
BRAGERE B KRBT 2 BEAE)
ST TFEE

45



+
*.
A

T8>

KH-
>3d
Off

(I) Share Option Scheme (continueq)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continueq)

()

(a)

46

Total number of shares available for ISSue (continueq)

(i) The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to grantees under the 2002 Share Option
Scheme and other share option schemes of the Company
shall not exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the

Company from time to time.

(iv) As at 25th June 2003, the total number of shares available for
issue under the 2002 Share Option Scheme was 100,759,597
shares, which represented 8% of the total issued share capital

of the Company at that date.

Maximum entitlement of each Participant

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme to a specifically
identified single grantee shall not (when aggregated with any shares
subject to any other share option scheme(s) of the Company) in
any 12-month period exceed 1 % of the shares of the Company in

issue (the “Individual Limit”).

The Company may grant options beyond the Individual Limit to a
Participant if (i) the Company has first sent a circular to shareholders
containing the identity of the Participant in question, the number
and terms of the options granted and to be granted and other
relevant information as required under the Listing Rules; and (ii)

separate shareholders’ approval has been obtained.
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(I) Share Option Scheme (continueq)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continueq)

()

®

©

Option Period

The period within which the shares must be taken up under an
option shall be notified by the Board to each grantee at the time of
making an offer which shall not expire later than 10 years from the

date of grant of the relevant option.

Minimum period for which an option must be held before it can be

exercised

The minimum period, if any, for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised shall be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion. The 2002 Share Option Scheme itself does not specify

any minimum holding period.

Consideration on acceptance of the option

HK$1.00 is required to be paid by the grantee to the Company on
acceptance of the option offer. An offer must be accepted within
30 days from the date on which the letter containing the offer is

delivered to the Participant.
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(I) Share Option Scheme (continueq)
2002 Share Option Scheme (continueq)
(h) Basis of determining the subscription price
The subscription price shall be determined by the Board in its
absolute discretion but in any event shall not be less than the higher
ofi—
()  the closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in
the daily quotations sheets issued by The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on the date of grant;
(i) the average closing price of the shares of the Company as
stated in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock
Exchange for the five business days immediately preceding
the date of grant; and
(i)  the nominal value of a share.
(i) Remaining life of the 2002 Share Option Scheme
The 2002 Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a

period of 10 years commencing on the date of adoption and will
expire on 29th August 2012,

48
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() Share Option Scheme (continued) () BBRESEw
2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) TEEZCFERENE W
During the year, the Company has granted share options to the eligible FARRTRB_TE_FEREAERTEE
Participants (including three independent non-executive directors) B2HE (BEZRBIEPRTES) BRE IR
pursuant to the 2002 Share Option Scheme. Details of the share options —ET - FEREGFERTEEK2EE MR
which were granted to the eligible Participants under the 2002 Share —ET-FZ A=+ BERITEZ BREFE
Option Scheme and remained outstanding as at 31st March 2003 are T —
as follows:—
Options Options
Vesting period  outstanding Options Options Options  outstanding
(fromthe asat 1st April granted exercised lapsed asat 31st
date of grant) 2002 during during during  March 2003
Subscription fifffl  R-BB=f the year the year theyear W-ZE=fF
price per share BEH MA-H RER RER Bk =A=t+-H
Date of grant SRRG Exercisable period (BES K2 Rtz  EEfffiz 5¥2 Kz
RhAH ABE frEs AiEst) BRE BRE BRE BRE BRE
Director
Bz
Professor CHAN,  16th December 2002 HKS0.76 16th December 2008 to 1 year - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
Yuk Shee it Sl 076%7 15th December 2012 —fF note ()
RERHE TZR+/A “EE-ET-AEE fits()
“E-ZE+-RTEA
Mrs, LEE LOOK, 16th December 2002 HK$0.76 16th December 2008 to 1 year - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
Ngan Kivan, e k2 07687 15th December 2012 - note (i
Chrigtina TZA+5A “ZECET-A1AHE iz
Rt —E3-ZF+ZA1EA
Dr, LEUNG, 16th December 2002 HKS0.76 16th December 2008 to 1 year - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
Kok Fai, Thomas ZFZC 076%7 15th December 2012 - note (i
2EBEET TZR+/A “EE-ET-AEER fits()
“E-ZE+-RATEA
Annual Report 2002 / 2003
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() Share Option Scheme (continued) () HBERETE @
2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) TEECFEREGE @
Options Options
Vesting period  outstanding Options Options Options  outstanding
(fromthe  asat 1st April granted exercised lapsed as at 31st
date of grant) 2002 during during during  March 2003
Subscription fffsl  R-BB-E the year the year theyear MZFB=%
price per share BEH MA-A REA RER REA  =A=t-A
Date of grant SRRG Exercisable period (AR Mz iz  EEff Rz iz
RABH ARE yid At BRE BhRE e BhE B
Employees 6th January 2003 HK80.77 6th January 2005 to 2 years - 500,000 - - 500,000
Under Continuous ~ZZ=F—A7H 0778 5th January 2013 -5 note (i)
Employment Contract “ETRF-A A2 BEE ()
BEnaNES —Z-=%-f1A
7th March 2003 HK$0.91 5th March 2004 to 1 year from - 1,333,334 - - 1,333,334
“Z2-4-A+A 091AT 6th March 2013 the date of note (i
“ZEMEZATAE  employment g
ZZ-=%£=A5H ERAS
eH—F
Tth March 2003 HK$0.91 note (iv) note (i) - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
“EE-FZ AR 0918 fisv) Wiz (v) note (i
Hirskii
7th March 2003 HK0.91 note (iv) note (v) - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
“2T=F-R+tA 0.91#7 iz () itk note (i)
Hietii
7th March 2003 HK$0.91 note (v) note (v) - 333,333 - - 383,383
ZZT-£-AtH 091%T i) i) note i)
Hiskii
7th March 2003 HK$0.91 note (v) note (v) - 333,333 - - 333,383
S ey R 0.91%T HisE) FisE) note i
Hirskii
- 7,500,000 - - 7,500,000
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
50 %5 B AR A TR A
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Share Optlon Scheme (continued)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Notes:

(iif)

(v)

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which the
options were granted was HK$0.77.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which the

options were granted was HK$0.77.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which the
options were granted was HK$0.90.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance targets
that must be reached by the employee on or before 31st March 2006. A
minimum of 800,000 shares shall be vested in the employee one month
from the date the employee achieves the performance target specified in
the share option offer letter to the employee. The number of shares vested
in the employee shall be increased proportionately up to a maximum of
1,000,000 shares depending on the percentage of the performance target

being achieved.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance targets
that must be reached by the employee on or before 31st March 2006. A
minimum of 266,666 shares shall be vested in the employee one month
from the date the employee achieves the performance target specified in
the share option offer letter to the employee. The number of shares vested
in the employee shall be increased proportionately up to a maximum of
333,333 shares depending on the percentage of the performance target
being achieved.
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(I) Share options under an ex-director’s service agreement

The Company has granted to Mr. KING, Roger (‘Mr. KING"), an ex-

director of the Company, share options in accordance with the terms

set out in a service agreement between the Company and Mr. KING on

2nd August 1999 (“Service Agreement”) which was approved by the

shareholders of the Company at an extraordinary general meeting held

on 14th September 1999. The details of the share options outstanding

(n

— U AT E S 2 BRI 0 2 R A A

ARARRBER—NANANFENAZRERRE]—H
MESSLRELE ([2E4E]) BT —HRBE R

& ([IRImE]) 24

e
BRK

Byt —HtEiE

MARB BAER—ANNFNA +EREARFR
REAGRB-ARRRTFLEEMN -TE
ZF=ZA=t-HAHERTRZBREFEN

as at 31st March 2003 which were granted to Mr. KING are set out as =
follows:—
Closing price Options Options
per share outstanding Options Options Options  outstanding
immediately asat granted exercised lapsed as at 31st
Subscription before the 1st April 2002 during during during  March 2003
price date of grant WZBBf% the year the year theyear M-EE=f%
per share RhBRE Vesting period mA-A RER RERE RER  =B=t-A
Date of grant BRERA A-x2Z Exercisable period oAl K2 itz EfTfe %%z Kz
RHA% ARE RoWmE T8 KR BRE BRE BRE BRE BRE
14th September 1999 to HK80.928 HK$0.64 14th September 1999 to - 23,092,246 3,821,341 - - 21,513,687
OhMay 2002 098%TT fo HK0.80 2nd February 2007
note ) notefi)  —AANEARTREEZ
“MANERA 064BTLE S o B
tHRZ-5%-F 0.80%7
EANA (]
)
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
52 SSEEIR AR A
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(I) Share options under an ex-director’s service agreement (continueq)

Note:

(i)  Due to the large number of monthly grants of options under the Service

Agreement, the dates of grant are shown in a summarised manner.

(i) During the year, options were granted to Mr. KING on 2nd April, 2nd May
and 9th May 2002 and the closing price per share immediately before the
date of grant were HK$0.64, HK$0.79 and HK$0.80 respectively.

The financial impact of options granted will not be recorded in the Group’s
accounts until such time when the options are exercised. Upon the exercise
of the options, the resulting shares issued will be recorded by the Company
as additional share capital at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess
of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of the shares will be
recorded by the Company in the share premium account. Options which
have lapsed prior to their exercise date will be deleted from the outstanding

options.

The directors do not consider it appropriate to state the value of the options
granted during the year as a number of variables which are crucial for the
calculation of the value of the options have not been determined. The directors
believe that any calculation of the value of the options based on a great
number of speculative assumptions would not be meaningful and would be

misleading.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles
of Association and there are no restrictions against such rights under the

laws in the Cayman Islands.
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During the year, the Company applied an aggregate sum of HK$39,520,743
for the repurchase of a total of its 52,820,000 fully paid up shares on the
Stock Exchange, all of which had been duly cancelled. The details are as
follows:—

AARFARBZATERARREHMERG A H
52,820,0000% * & %8 /539,520, 7438 7T s HLAR (D B &
HEEH BT —

Purchase price

per share

No. of shares Total EREBAE
repurchased consideration (Note) Highest Lowest
Month of Repurchase BE RS A 5B BEROHE BEE () BS BiK
HKS$ HKS$ HK$
2002 BT CF (B7T) (%) (BT
April MA 10,888,000 8,366,239 0.80 0.66
May A 11,550,000 8,904,789 0.79 0.72
June 7N A 24,700,000 18,942,204 0.78 0.75
July + A 700,000 390,640 0.57 0.55
August A 3,360,000 1,984,510 0.59 0.58
September HhA 350,000 201,319 0.58 0.56
October +A 472,000 271,900 0.59 0.55
November +—A 800,000 459,142 0.57 0.57

52,820,000 39,520,743

The directors considered that the share purchases would lead to an
enhancement of the Group's future eamings per share.

On 8th February 2002, upon the application by the Company, the Stock
Exchange granted to the Company a waiver pursuant to Rule 10.06(2)(g) of
the Listing Rules in respect of the 25 percent monthly share repurchases
restriction set out in Rule 10.06(2)(a) of the Listing Rules. The waiver was
effective for a period of six months from 8th February 2002 to 7th August
2002. On 18th October 2002, upon the application by the Company, the
Stock Exchange granted a new waiver to the Company. The new waiver
was effective for a period of six months from 18th October 2002 to 17th April
2008.

Apart from the above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has

repurchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year.
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Note:

The total consideration included the purchase price, brokerage, transaction levy, trading

fee, contract stamp, stock withdrawal fee and CCASS charge.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31st March 2003 are
set out in note 32 to the accounts.

As at 31st March 2003, the Group has no bank loans nor overdrafts.

No interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.

As at 31st March 2003, the reserves of the Company available for distribution
amounted to HK$853,196,000.

The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this report

were.—

Executive Directors

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon

Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor

Mr. LOOK, Guy
— appointed on 10th September 2002

Mr. KING, Roger
—  service agreement completed on 10th May 2002

Annual Report 2002 / 2003
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Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mrs. LEE LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina

Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee
— term of directorship extended for a further term of three years

commencing 1st November 2002

Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas
— term of directorship extended for a further term of three years

commencing 1st January 2003

Mr. CHENG, Ming Fun, Paul JP
—  retired at the Annual General Meeting held on 29th August 2002

In accordance with Article 99 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr.
LOOK, Guy will retire from office at the forthcoming annual general meeting

and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election.

In accordance with Article 116 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer herself for re-election.

None of the directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable within one year without payment of compensation, other than

statutory compensation.

No contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business to which
the Company, its holding company or its subsidiaries was a party, and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the vyear.
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As at 31st March 2003, the directors, chief executive and their associates RZZZ=F=RA=+—H FEF TZETHA
had the following interests in the share capital of the Company or any of B RFE B8 A TRARD A S E R A E
its associated corporations (within the meaning of the Securities (EERBESF (BE#ER) KO ([BEEEG
(Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (the “SDI Ordinance”)) which require Bil1) ) BAHHEE A T IR R B e 5B S 28 1%
notification pursuant to Section 28 of the SDI Ordinance or the Model K EMRRESETERR S 2ARAESTR ([
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the PRI BT HE 2 s SRR EE R RIS
“Model Code”) or as recorded in the register maintained pursuant to COIEBYI AFZIGHIFT e 2 & sl 2 s
Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance:
The Company AAT
Number of shares beneficially held
BERBEEZRAEE
Personal Corporate Family Other
interest interest interest interest
Name of Director EEEB BAER EERER REER HipiEsm
Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon 2R E 20,364,000 898,506,400 - -
(Note) (Fff5E)
Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor ZZEEE L+ — 898,506,400 - -
(Note) (FffE)
Mrs. LEE LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina  FIpEfEE 22+ 148,000 - - -
Note: Bt
These shares are held as to 696,780,000 shares by Sunrise Height Incorporated ZERMETR696,780,000 HESunrise Height
and as to 201,726,400 shares by Green Ravine Limited. Both Sunrise Height Incorporated# B M201,726,400% B Green Ravine
Incorporated and Green Ravine Limited are owned as to 50% each by Mr. KWOK, Limited$35 - 20 D BR 5t 4 R S 28 HE 22 20 + %58 Sunrise
Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor. Height Incorporated 50% # % 71 & 58 Green Ravine
Limited 50% # 2 °
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() Shares (continued) () Bfw
Associated Corporations AR
Number of non-voting deferred
shares beneficially held
ERRAERERZETROHE
Personal Corporate Family Other
Name of Company Name of Director interest interest interest interest
NEERH EEEH AR EEER REER Hits
Base Sun Investment Limited (note ())  Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon - 2 - -
5 BIREFR LR () FABREE note (ii)
Es(i)
Mrs. KWOK LAW, - - -
Kwai Chun, Eleanor note (i)
SEHL 2+ oEza(0)
Matford Trading Limited (note (i) Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon - - - 3
ERESHARAF (M) 2R E note (i)
E=a()
Mrs. KWOK LAWY, - - - 3
Kwai Chun, Eleanor note (iv)
BREEL L+ B EE(iv)
Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon 1 - - -
(note (i) FAEBRSESE
I AR A F) () Mrs. KWOK LAW, 1 - - -
Kwai Chun, Eleanor
BREEL L+
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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(l) Shares (continued) h 13 @
Associated Corporations (continued) AR @
Number of non-voting deferred
shares beneficially held
BEREEREECZEERAEE
Personal Corporate Family Other
Name of Company Name of Director interest interest interest interest
AT ERE EEEH BARER EERER EER HitniE s
Sa Sa Investment Limited (note (i) Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon 1 - - -
SR EARAT (M) AR
Mrs. KWOK LAW, 1 - - -
Kwai Chun, Eleanor
EEL LT
Vance Trading Limited (note (i) Mrs. KWOK LAW, 1,600,000 - - -
LKHRESERAR (FIEE) Kwai Chun, Eleanor
PEHEE L
Notes: Hiat:
() These companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company. ) ZERRBARRZEMBAF-
(i) These non-voting deferred shares are held as to 1 share by Link Capital (i) ZEBRRERZBLEROEFIRHEZEREER
Investment Limited and 1 share by Modern Capital Investment Limited. Both DERE 1TREKGREERARFE DL HE
Link Capital Investment Limited and Modern Capital Investment Limited are ERBEED XL ZRHBREREBRAFS0%
companies owned as to 50% each by Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and B MEFHBIXEIREGRAFS0%E 5
Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor.
(i) These non-voting deferred shares are deemed interests held by Mr. KWOK (i) BLRAREHERIEBBERBLAEREZEER
Siu Ming, Simon through a nominee, Mr. YUNG, Leung Wai. SRZEERDAER
(v)  These non-voting deferred shares are deemed interests held by Mrs, KWOK vy BREDZIERESBIBELTHEZSE
LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor through a nominee, Ms. KWOK, Lai Yee, Mable. TR 2 IRE R D F b e o
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(l) Shares (continued)

Save as disclosed above, no directors, chief executive and their
associates have any beneficial or non-beneficial interests in the share
capital of the Company and associated corporations required to be
disclosed pursuant to the SDI Ordinance and the Model Code.

(I) Options

As at 31st March 2003, details of options granted under the 1997 Share
Option Scheme and the 2002 Share Option Scheme to the directors
and an ex-director of the Company who held office during the year were
stated in the “Share Options” and “Connected Transactions” sections
of this report.

Save as disclosed under the “Share Options” and “Connected
Transactions” sections, at no time during the year was the Company, its
holding company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements which
enabled the directors of the Company (including their spouses or children
under 18 years of age) to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

During the year, certain members and ex-members of the Group entered
into the following transactions defined by the Listing Rules as “connected
transactions”. All the transactions below are also considered to be related
party transactions under the Hong Kong Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice No. 20 “Related Party Disclosures”. On 23rd September 2002, the
Stock Exchange granted the Group a waiver from strict compliance with the
requirements set out in Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules in respect of items ())
to (V) below (the “Waiver Transactions”) subject to certain conditions which
had been duly complied with by the Company. The independent non-
executive directors have reviewed the Waiver Transactions and confirmed
that the respective amounts of the Waiver Transactions had not exceeded
3% of the audited consolidated net tangible asset of the Company as at 31st
March 2003 and that the Waiver Transactions were entered into on normal
commercial terms in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group
which were fair and reasonable so far as the shareholders of the Company
are concerned and were entered into either in accordance with the terms of
the agreements governing the Waiver Transactions or, where there are no
such agreements, on terms no less/more favourable than terms available
from/to independent third parties.
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Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited and Lisbeth Enterprises
Limited#

During the year ended 31st March 2003, Sa Sa Cosmetic Company
Limited (“Sa Sa Cosmetic”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
sold goods to Lisbeth Enterprises Limited (“Lisbeth”), a 58.33% owned
subsidiary of the Company which became a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company on 10th March 2003, in its ordinary course of business
and on normal commercial terms. The total sales from Sa Sa Cosmetic
to Lisbeth for the period up to 10th March 2003 immediately before
Lisbeth became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company was
approximately HK$1,722,000 (for the year ended 31st March 2002:
the net sales from Sa Sa Cosmetic to Lisbeth was approximately
HK$2,221,000). As at 10th March 2003, the net amount due from
Lisbeth to Sa Sa Cosmetic was approximately HK$1,079,000 (as at
31st March 2002: HK$1,620,000).

Sa Sa Cosmetic Co. (S) Pte. Ltd. and Phillip Wain International
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd.#

During the year ended 31st March 2003, Sa Sa Cosmetic Co. (S) Pte.
Ltd. ("Sa Sa Singapore”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
sold goods to Phillip Wain International (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (*Phillip
Wain Singapore”), a 58.33% owned subsidiary of the Company which
became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company on 10th March
2008, in its ordinary course of business and on normal commercial
terms. The total sales from Sa Sa Singapore to Phillip Wain Singapore
for the period up to 10th March 2003 immediately before Phillip Wain
Singapore became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company was
approximately HK$461,000 (for the year ended 31st March 2002: the
net sales from Sa Sa Singapore to Phillip Wain Singapore was
approximately HK$332,000). As at 10th March 2003, the net amount
due from Phillip Wain Singapore to Sa Sa Singapore was approximately
HK$5,000 (as at 31st March 2002: HK$379,000).
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NEBE-_TE=F=F=+—HILFER £
Bl 2 EMBR A RERAR ([
) £ BB EBBRPIE MRS GTR AR
ARS8 33U MmN —TT=F=A+ 0%
BH100%#z 2 M B A FLisbeth Enterprises
Limited (TLisbetn ]) SHEER-RNBE-_TT=F
= A+ AIERMALsbethi BEA AR 2 E B A
BIR0 SH U A Lisbeth B E S T 2 B S5
#51,722,0008 7T (REE —F=A=
+—HIEFER S RAELsbeth HEE R

R EERELNA2,221 0008 R EE=F=
A8 Lisbeth RSB 2 RIBF BN A
1,079,000 T (W=ZEZ_F=A=+—H:
1,620,000 7T) °

Sa Sa Cosmetic Co. (S) Pte. Ltd. &z Phillip Wain
International (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. #
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F= A1+ BB 100% 2 M E 2 FPhilip Wain
International (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. ( [#7hn3&PW )
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Hong Kong Sa Sa (M) Sdn. Bhd. and Phillip Wain (M) Sdn. Bhd.#

During the year ended 31st March 2003, Hong Kong Sa Sa (M) Sdn.
Bhd. (“Sa Sa Malaysia”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
sold goods to Phillip Wain (M) Sdn. Bhd.(“Phillip Wain Malaysia”), a
58.33% owned subsidiary of the Company which became a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company on 10th March 2003, in its ordinary
course of business and on normal commercial terms. The total sales
from Sa Sa Malaysia to Phillip Wain Malaysia for the period up to 10th
March 2003 immediately before Phillip Wain Malaysia became a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company was approximately HK$69,000 (for
the year ended 31st March 2002: the net sales from Sa Sa Malaysia to
Phillip Wain Malaysia was approximately HK$24,000). As at 10th March
2003, the net amount due from Phillip Wain Malaysia to Sa Sa Malaysia
was approximately HK$30,000 (as at 31st March 2002: HK$11,000).

Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited and Ebeca Cosmetic (Holding)
Limited#

During the year ended 31st March 2003, Sa Sa Cosmetic Company
Limited (“Sa Sa Cosmetic”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
sold goods to Ebeca Cosmetic (Holding) Limited (“Ebeca”) in its ordinary
course of business and on normal commercial terms. Ebeca is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca Enterprise Ltd (“Shenzhen
Sa Sa Ebeca”) which was a 55% owned subsidiary of Sa Sa (China)
Holdings Limited (“Sa Sa China”). Sa Sa China was a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, the entire interest of which was disposed of
by the Company on 28th March 2003. The total sales from Sa Sa
Cosmetic to Ebeca for the year ended 31st March 2003 was
approximately HK$921,000 (for the year ended 31st March 2002:
HK$578,000).

()
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Hong Kong Sa Sa (M) Sdn. Bhd. & Phillip Wain
(M) Sdn. Bhd.#
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(IV) Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited and Ebeca Cosmetic (Holding)

Limited# (continued)

During the year ended 31st March 2003, Ebeca sold goods to Sa Sa
Cosmetic in its ordinary course of business and on normal commercial
terms. The total sales from Ebeca to Sa Sa Cosmetic for the year ended
371st March 2003 was approximately HK$4 12,000 (for the year ended
31st March 2002: HK$635,000). As at 31st March 2003, the net amount
due from Ebeca to Sa Sa Cosmetic was approximately HK$412,000
(as at 31st March 2002: the net amount due from Sa Sa Cosmetic to

Ebeca was approximately HK$105,000).

According to the Stock Exchange, although the Company disposed of
its interest in Sa Sa China on 28th March 2003, any transactions between
the Group and Ebeca for the 12 months period from 28th March 2003
will still be considered as connected transactions pursuant to Rule
14.03(2) (c) of the Listing Rules.

#  The above transactions were entered into as Lisbeth, its subsidiaries and
Ebeca were, at the time of the transactions, viewed as an extension of retail

outlets of Sa Sa Cosmetic and its subsidiaries.
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Loans to Lisbeth Enterprises Limited and its subsidiaries

On 11th June 2002, Sa Sa Cosmetic, Sa Sa Singapore and Sa Sa
Malaysia (the “Lenders”) advanced loans (the “Previous Loans”) in the
principal sum of HK$ 1,000,000, S$700,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$3,096,000) and RM1,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,052,000) to Lisbeth, Phillip Wain Singapore and Phillip Wain
Malaysia, wholly owned subsidiaries of Lisbeth in Singapore and Malaysia
respectively (together the “Borrowers”). The Previous Loans bear annual
interests at rates equal to the prime lending rate quoted by The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited at its principal office at Hong
Kong for the loan to Lisbeth, the prime lending rate quoted by The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited at its principal
office in Singapore for the loan to Phillip Wain Singapore and the base
lending rate quoted by Malayan Banking Berhad Limited at its principal
office in Kuala Lumpur for the loan to Phillip Wain Malaysia and the
Previous Loans are repayable on demand (the “Terms”). The purpose of

the Previous Loans is to support the business of the Borrowers.

On 17th March 20083, Sa Sa Singapore advanced a further loan
(“Singapore New Loan”) in the principal sum of S$1,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$4,424,000) to Phillip Wain Singapore and on 24th
March 2003, Sa Sa Malaysia advanced a further loan (‘“Malaysia New
Loan”) in the principal sum of RM200,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$411,000) to Phillip Wain Malaysia under terms same as the Terms.
Subsequent to the year end, Sa Sa Cosmetic advanced a further loan
(“Hong Kong New Loan”) in the principal sum of HK$1,000,000 to Lisbeth
on 22nd April 2003, also under terms same as the Terms. The Singapore
New Loan, the Malaysia New Loan and the Hong Kong New Loan were
advanced to Phillip Wain Singapore, Phillip Wain Malaysia and Lisbeth
to provide working capital for the said companies. A deed of charge
over all assets of the Borrowers as security of the Previous Loans, the
Singapore New Loan, the Malaysia New Loan and the Hong Kong New
Loan were executed by the Borrowers in favour of the Lenders on 28th
April 2003.

(V) MLisbeth Enterprises Limited & X B2 =12
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(V) The Company, Lisbeth Enterprises Limited, Mr. PHILLIPS, Edwin

Annt

John and Mr. WAIN, Barry Richard

On 19th February 2003, the Company, Lisbeth, Mr. PHILLIPS, Edwin
John ("Mr. PHILLIPS") and Mr. WAIN, Barry Richard (“Mr. WAIN"), former
shareholders and directors of Lisbeth, entered into an agreement (the
“Settlement Agreement”) pursuant to which, inter alia, Lisbeth became
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The net payment made by

the Company under the Settlement Agreement was HK$3,687,945.

Pursuant to the terms of the Settlement Agreement all shares of Lisbeth
under the name of Mr. PHILLIPS representing 41.67% of the shareholding
of Lisbeth were transferred to the Company or its nominee whereby the
Company became a 100% shareholder of Lisbeth on 10th March 2003.

As part of the terms of the Settlement Agreement, two promissory notes
in favour of Lisbeth in the aggregate amount of HK$12,024,573 issued
by Mr. PHILLIPS and two promissory notes in favour of Lisbeth in the
aggregate sum of HK$12,014,472 issued by Mr. WAIN, all in respect of
indebtedness owed by companies beneficially owned by Mr. WAIN and
Mr. PHILLIPS to Lisbeth were cancelled. Certain sums owed by Mr,
WAIN to Lisbeth in the aggregate amount of HK$1,368,000 and certain
sums in the aggregate amount of HK$2,964,000 owed by Mr. PHILLIPS
to Lisbeth as at 31st December 2002 were settled. A total of 5 separate
sets of legal proceedings between the Company, Lisbeth, Mr. PHILLIPS
and Mr. WAIN as described in the Notes to the Accounts of Annual
Report of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2002 were also
settled.
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(VIl) Disposal of shares in Sa Sa (China) Holdings Limited to Forerun

International Limited

On 6th March 2003, New Image International Limited (‘New Image”), a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreement
(the "Agreement”) with Forerun International Limited (“Forerun”), a
company owned by Mr. OU, Shaoxiong and Ms. CHEN, Lijuan, directors
of Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca, a subsidiary of the Company as at the date
of the Agreement. Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca was owned as to 55% by Sa
Sa China, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company as at the date of

the Agreement.

Pursuant to the Agreement, inter alia, New Image disposed of its entire
shareholding in Sa Sa China to Forerun and Forerun paid HK$3,000,000

to New Image as consideration on 28th March 2003,

(Vi) Management fee charged by Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited

66

to Lisbeth Enterprises Limited

During the year and for the period ended 10th March 2003, immediately
before Lisbeth became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, Sa
Sa Cosmetic charged management fee in the sum of HK$838,000 to
Lisbeth on cost reimbursement basis for the provision of staff and

administrative services.

(VII) HESS (PE) ERER AR KR H FForerun

International Limited

RZEZ=F=ZAA- B RAAZ2EMNBAA
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(IX) Service Agreement of an ex-director

On 2nd August 1999, the Company, entered into a service agreement
("Service Agreement”) with Mr. KING, Roger ("Mr. KING") to appoint Mr.
KING as the president and chief executive officer of the Company. At
the same time, Mr. KING, who was previously an independent non-
executive director of the Company, had been appointed as an executive

director of the Company.

Pursuant to the Service Agreement, a total of 9,000,000 new shares in
the Company would be issued to Mr. KING over a period of three years
as his remuneration and he would also be granted options to subscribe
for shares (“Option Shares”) in the Company in accordance with the
terms set out in the Service Agreement. The issue of remuneration shares
and Option Shares to Mr. KING constituted connected transactions
pursuant to Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules. The said connected
transactions were approved by shareholders of the Company at an

extraordinary general meeting held on 14th September 1999.

As of 31st March 2003, a total of 17,405,172 shares were issued to

Mr. KING pursuant to the Service Agreement.

The Service Agreement of Mr. KING was completed on 10th May 2002,
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As at 31st March 20083, according to the register of interests kept by the
Company under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance, the shareholders who
had or were deemed to have interest in 10% or more of the Company'’s
issued share capital were:

Name
BRRERB

N_ZZ=F=A=+—B REBEREERGHE
16(1) 2 REFEZ ERMBER A TERES K
BIEBEE RN RRIE BITRA10%3A EiEas:

Number of ordinary shares
beneficially held
ERFA2EBERYAE

Sunrise Height Incorporated

Green Ravine Limited

Note:

Both Sunrise Height Incorporated and Green Ravine Limited are owned as to 50%
each by Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor.

Save as disclosed above, no person was recorded in the register as having
an interest amounting to 10% or more of the issued share capital of the
Company as at 31st March 2003.

Save as disclosed in paragraph (VIll) of the “Connected Transactions” section,
no contracts concermning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

In the opinion of the directors, the Company has complied with the Code of
Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules throughout the
year, except that one of the independent non-executive directors is not
appointed for a specific term as recommended under paragraph 7 of Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules but is subject to retirement by rotation at the annual
general meeting in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company.
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696,780,000 (Note)
(BzE)
201,726,400 (Note)
(P3E)
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In compliance with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules, the Company has established an Audit Committee in 1999.
The Committee comprises two independent non-executive directors and has
adopted terms of reference governing the authority and duties of the Audit
Committee. The present members of the Audit Committee are Professor
CHAN, Yuk Shee and Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas.

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire

and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By order of the Board
Kwok Siu Ming, Simon

Chairman

Hong Kong, 25th June 2003
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PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

TE 5 BK T R A T

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SA SA INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 72 to 143 which have been prepared

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts
which give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts which give a true and
fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected

and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on

those accounts and to report our opinion to you.

\We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the accounts. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the
accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently applied and

adequately disclosed.
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. We

believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company and of the Group as at 31st March 2003 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25th June 2003
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Turnover

Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Other revenues

Staff costs

Depreciation and amortisation

Other operating expenses

Operating profit

Finance costs

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Restructuring costs and provisions for debts
of several subsidiaries

Store closure costs

Impairment of fixed assets of an
e-commerce business — sasa.com

Deficit on revaluation of an investment property,
leasehold land and buildings

Impairment of goodwill

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Taxation

Profit/(loss) after taxation

Minority interests

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders

Dividends

Earning/(loss) per share — Basic
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FER&EF (BE) —£75K

Note
B e

25(c)

13(b)&(c)
156

10

2003
HK$’000
BT T

1,641,385

(912,110)

729,275
24,620

(292,902)
(44,468)

(307,890)

108,635
(237)
(11,800)

(123)
(3,688)

92,787
(36,237)

56,550
8,913

65,463

76,001

5.1 centsfill

2002
HK$'000
BT

1,537,411
(875,385)

662,026
28,132

(282,928)
(59,193)

(308,568)

39,469
(289)

(64,877)
(10,665)

(8,915)

(18,919)

(64,196)
(9,652)

(73,848)
2,673

(71,175)

64,128

(5.3) centsfll



Fixed assets

Intangible assets

Investment securities

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivable

Other receivables, deposits and prepayments
Tax recoverable

Investment securities

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Trade and bills payables

Other payables and accrued charges

Taxation payable

Current portion of receipts in advance

Current portion of obligations under
finance leases

Current portion of bank loan — secured

Bank overdrafts — secured

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

BLEE

REFF

RBEE

FE

U AR K

H b EYRIR 2 & R I F0R
TERIIA

REEF

RE MIRTTET

REBEE
ERERREE
H eIk R g &
FERTRIE
TAURIEZ B A EEB D
RhE MR LFENE 2

mENEEE
RITEE 2 RB B EEH —BER
RITHEX —HEA

BERBEE

EERAERRBAEE

Note
B =E

13

15

16

17
18

16
28

19

22

2003
HK$’000
BT T

89,306

37,723

215,880
13,134
55,081

2,331
33,891
650,913

971,230

89,314
80,991
32,102
76,134

278,541

692,689

819,718

2002
HK$'000
BT

110,394

26,187

1,070

216,644
23,784
56,883

2,220

666,970

966,501

62,743
71,274
10,146
70,833

30
156
851

216,033

740,468

878,119
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Financed by:

Share capital

Reserves

Proposed final dividend

Total capital and reserves

Minority interests

Non-current liabilities
Receipts in advance
Retirement benefits obligations
Deferred taxation

Bank loan — secured

On behalf of the Board RX&EE=&

Kwok Siu Ming, Simon 84>8f
Director EZ

4

BARRR:

B2

E 1]

BOR AR 2

BEXRRHEAR

FRBEE
TAWKIR

RIRAE A
BEETHIA
RITEE —FHEMA

Note
B =E

20

21

21

22
23
24

2003
HK$’000
BT T

126,668

565,655

50,667

742,990

72,888
3,840

76,728

819,718

Kwok Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor

Director %%

2002
HK$'000
BT

131,833

609,451

50,894

792,178

6,379

71,095
4,697
393
3,377

79,562

878,119



Subsidiaries

Investment securities

Current assets

Other receivables, deposits and prepayments

Investment securities

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Other payables and accrued charges

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Financed by:

Share capital

Reserves

Proposed final dividend

Total capital and reserves

On behalf of the Board KXEZS

Kwok Siu Ming, Simon EZ84>8f
Director EZ%

Note
B =E
B AT 14
RrREHH 16
REBEE
H bW GIE 2 S RTE KB
KEES 16
BRe RIRITHET
REEE
EAb B RIB R EETE R
BREEE
EELBERRBAR
BARRIR:
;% 20
ffE 21
BIRARHRE 21
EXRREERRE

2003
HK$’000
BT T

482,383

37,603

4,062

33,891

434,103

472,056

395

471,661

991,647

126,668

814,312

50,667

991,647

Kwok Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor

Director %%

2002
HK$'000
BT

700,405

960

1,710

483,677

485,387

772

484,615

1,185,970

131,833

1,008,243

50,894

1,185,970
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Operating activities
Cash generated from operations
Hong Kong profit tax paid

Overseas tax paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

Investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Increase interests in subsidiaries
Refund of consideration paid for
prior year's acquisition of subsidiaries
Purchase of investment securities
Increase in cash and bank balances
over three months to maturity
Acquisition of subsidiaries
(net of cash and cash equivalents)
Disposal of subsidiaries
(net of cash and cash equivalents)

Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities
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Note
B e

25(a)

15

25(b)

25(c)

2003
HK$’000
BT T

209,617
(10,029)
(3,667)

195,921

(33,243)
365
(3,688)

7,117
(70,544)

(380,620)

2,172
12,325

(466,116)

2002
HK$'000
BT

189,840
(6,010)
(4,954)

179,876

(42,186)
901

(12,187)

22,943

(30,529)



Financing activities

Proceeds from exercise of share options
Repurchase of own shares

Repayment of bank loans

Repayment of capital element of finance leases
Interest paid

Interest element of finance leases

Dividends paid

Net cash used in financing activities

(Decrease)/increase in cash and

cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at 1st April

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents
at 31st March

Analysis of balances of cash and
cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances

Bank overdrafts

MEXH

1T R B et
BOAH R
ERFITEE
EERERL 2 EAE D
B
BNREBRLZF S B D
IREEALE

BMEXBHMAFRE

RERAEEEER
(R2) /12

ROA—HZRERASL
ZEEE

i rE

RS
Dz

R=A=t—REEKHEE

E AR

RERRESEBBEFZOW

Re RRITHETF
RITEX

2003
Note HK$’000
B eE BT T

25(d)

(39,521)
(156)
(30)
(236)
(1)
(76,066)

(116,010)

(386,205)

656,119

379

270,293

270,293

270,293

2002
HK$'000
BT

64,517

593,063

(1,451)

656,119

656,970
(851)

656,119

r



Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents in respect of cash and BeRkESESEEBHERERBITEEZHIE

bank balances

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT T BT

Cash and bank balances B RIRITHETT 650,913 656,119
Cash and bank balances = A R#%&EIE 3R e RIRITAETT

over three months to maturity (380,620) -

Cash and cash equivalents BeMReEMEEE 270,293 656,119

78



Total equity as at 1st April

Exchange differences not recognised

in the profit and loss account

Issue of shares

Repurchase of own shares

Profit/(loss) for the year
Dividends

Final dividend

Interim dividend

Special dividend

Total equity as at 31st March

NSRS P 3t

ANBRERP R 2 E R EZ5

BT

BOAH R
AEZEF (BE)
g

REBZE

R HIRR S
FrRIlE

2003
HK$’000
BT T

792,178

819

117
(39,521)
65,463

(50,732)
(12,667)
(12,667)

742,990

2002
HK$'000
BT

945,126

(1,815)
2,432

(16,619)

(71,175)

(63,637)
(13,234)

792,178
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The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these

consolidated accounts are set out below:
(a) Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost
convention as modified by the revaluation of leasehold land and
pbuildings and investment properties, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply with
accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants (‘HKSA").

In the current year, the Group adopted the following Statements of
Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPS”) issued by the HKSA which

are effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1st

January 2002:

SSAP 1 (revised) : Presentation of financial statements
SSAP 11 (revised) Foreign currency translation

SSAP 15 (revised) Cash flow statements

SSAP 34 (revised) Employee benefits

The Group has adopted these revised standards in the accounting
policies below, and such adoption has no material impact on the
accounts, except certain comparative figures have been reclassified

to conform with the new disclosure requirements.
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(b) Basis of consolidation

()

Annual Re|

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company
and its subsidiaries made up to 31st March. Subsidiaries are those
entities in which the Group controls the composition of the board
of directors, controls more than half of the voting power, holds
more than half of the issued share capital or the Company has the
power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating
policies of the entities so as to obtain benefits from their activities.
All significant intercompany transactions and the balances within

the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated profit and loss account from
the effective dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of
disposal. The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents
the difference between the proceeds of the sale and the Group’s
share of its net assets together with any goodwill or capital reserve
which was not previously charged or recognised in the consolidated

profit and loss account.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in

the operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investment in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividends received and receivable.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of

ownership, which generally coincides with the time of cash receipt

for retail sale or the time of delivery for wholesale sale.

port 2002 / 2003

T = Y

(c)

FERABEAARRAZAHBARRE
=RA=1+—BIEZRA MEABEEEE
HEEE LK EHEALEIRTE FE
BEBBTRARRN AR BRERKAEE
BZF AR M RERBR  OERER
B REAR 2 —IEARS K AER
BN A IR B R -

AEEAWIERE B2 B R RREREK
BAMAMENBESHAERA R LAER
REBmRAC BB A RSN EE
B E W BB AR EE GERARR
FABRERNRAER B ERELHRE)
& Z ZRe

DBR R s 15 B AIMNECREMT B R A A
G2 EREREEFE 2 Eme

RALRIRERABRN MEARZRER
BB E R IR RS R M B AR 2
FBEARRIRARIAC YRR B ST
o

U 355 R

EH

HE S f 2 W i A S SR I AR (40Je8
B AR RIS 2k B IHE
BEREZRE)

81



A% B B

82

FRC

(c) Revenue recognition (continued)

(d)

Revenue from beauty and health club represents membership fee

and service fee income in connection with the provision of physical

fitness and beauty treatment service. Membership fee is recognised

immediately in the month in which payment is received, whereas

service fee is recognised on a systematic basis in accordance with

service usage over a maximum period of five years.

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking

into account the principals outstanding and interest rates applicable.

Fixed assets

U

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have
been completed and which are held for their investment

potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm'’s length.

Investment properties are valued annually by independent
valuers. The valuations are on an open market value basis
related to individual properties and separate values are not
attributed to land and buildings. The valuations are incorporated
in the annual accounts. Increases in valuation are credited to
the investment properties revaluation reserve. Decreases in
valuation are first set off against increases on earlier valuations
on a portfolio basis and thereafter are debited to operating
profit. Any subsequent increases are credited to operating profit

up to the amount previously debited.
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(d) Fixed assets (continued)

U

(i)

(i)

Annual Report 2

Investment properties (continued)

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant
portion of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous
valuations is released from the investment properties revaluation

reserve to the profit and loss account.

Leasehold land and buildings

Leasehold land and buildings are stated at cost or valuation,
being fair value at the date of revaluation, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Fair value
is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between
knowledgeable willing parties in an arm'’s length transaction,

and is determined on the basis of existing use.

It is the Group’s policy to review the fair value of fixed assets
based on independent professional valuations every three
years. If the fair value is in excess of the carrying amount of the
relevant asset, the surplus is credited to the revaluation reserve
to the extent that it is not covered by deficits arising on prior
valuations of that asset which have been previously charged
to the profit and loss account. If the fair value is less than the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, the deficit is charged to
the profit and loss account to the extent that it is not covered
by surpluses arising on prior valuations of that same asset

which have been previously credited to the revaluation reserve.

Depreciation of leasehold land

Leasehold land is depreciated to write off its cost less

accumulated impairment losses or valuation over the unexpired

period of the lease on a straight-line basis.

002 / 2003

T = Y

(d)

BEEEE w

()

(i)

BEYF @

FHEREMRE  SfhFHETEER
HEARIEERAN BIREME
EfRHEEEERER-

HE L RET

HE+MEFRRESEE BIERG
BHZ AFEE) BERZRAFER
IREEEYR N EERENE R
AL ZRFRZGH KREEAHERZ
SR ZEEREERKRARET-

BRAKERR AEBEE=63K
BYBXME RIEEEEZATE
E-MREBEEEZ A FEESNERE
B Mz BEER LA ERTES B R
FERBR TR 2 BHR TR IAR
ZEg QGRS AEGFEER-
HRREE 2 A HERRKREREE
M EER SRS EMELBREDS
AEfEFE BB R ARBHER A
BRAEERSNEER TNk

HELHZHTE
HE T2 P E TR PR FHIAR

AN E RERREREBE NG
o

83



A% B B

84

AT

(d) Fixed assets (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Depreciation of leasehold buildings and leasehold
improvements

Leasehold buildings and leasehold improvements are
depreciated to write off their cost less accumulated impairment
losses or valuation on the straight-line basis over the unexpired
periods of the leases or their estimated useful lives of the Group
whichever is shorter. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are:

Leasehold buildings 5%
[Leasehold improvements 16% — 33.3%

Other tangible fixed assets

Other tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Other tangible fixed assets
are depreciated at rates sufficient to write off their cost less
accumulated impairment losses on the straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives to the Group. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are:

16% — 33.3%
16% — 33.3%
20% — 25%
20%

Equipment, furniture and fixtures
Machinery and club equipment
Motor vehicles

Motor boat

Impairment of fixed assets

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources
of information are considered to assess whether there is any
indication that assets included in leasehold buildings, leasehold
improvements and other tangible fixed assets are impaired. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is
recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such
impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.
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(d) Fixed assets (continued)

(vii)

(Vi)

Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss

account.

Cost of restoring and improving fixed assets

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal
working condition are charged to the profit and loss account.
Improvements are capitalised and depreciated over their

estimated useful lives to the Group.

(e) Assets under leases

U

Annual Report 2

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the risks and
rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the
leases at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets or the
present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease
payment is allocated between the capital and finance charges
SO as to achieve a constant rate on the capital balances
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in long-term liabilities. The finance
charges are charged to the profit and loss account over the

lease periods.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the

shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease periods.

002 / 2003
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(e) Assets under leases (continued)

(i)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are
accounted for as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases net of any incentives received from the leasing
company are charged to the profit and loss account on a

straight-line basis over the lease periods.

(f) Intangible assets

(i)

(i)

Gooadwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets of the

acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions that occurred prior to 1st April 2001
was written off against reserves by the Group. Any impairment
arising on such goodwill is accounted for in the profit and loss

account.

Goodwill on acquisitions occurring on or after 1st April 2001 is
included in intangible assets and is amortised using the straight-
line method over its estimated useful life. Goodwill is generally
amortised over its estimated useful life to a maximum period

of 20 years.

Trademarks

Expenses incurred by the Group in respect of registering the
Group'’s trademarks in various locations are amortised, using
the straight-line method, over periods not exceeding three years

starting from the date of commencement of operations.

(e) HEEEw

(i)
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(f) | ntangible assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of intangible assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount
of any intangible asset, is assessed and written down

immediately to its recoverable amount.

(g) Investment securities

U

(i)

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are stated in the balance sheet at
cost plus/less any discount/premium amortised to date. The
discount or premium is amortised over the period to maturity
and included as interest income/expense in the profit and loss

account.

The carrying amounts of individual held-to-maturity securities
or holdings of the same securities are reviewed at the balance
sheet date in order to assess the credit risk and whether the
carrying amounts are expected to be recovered. Provisions
are made when carrying amounts are not expected to be
recovered and are recognised in the profit and loss account

as an expense immediately.

Other investments

Other investments, representing the Group’s interest in club

debentures, are stated at cost less any provision for impairment

loss.

H EFEEw

(i)

EIREERE
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REER T RN R ZE AT e E(E
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(9)

(h)

Investment securities (continued)

(i)

Other investments (continued)

The carrying amounts of individual investments are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to assess whether the fair values
have declined below the carrying amounts. When a decline
other than temporary has occurred, the carrying amount of
such investments will be reduced to its fair value. The
impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the profit and
loss account. This impairment loss is written back to the profit
and loss account when the circumstances and events that
led to the write-downs or write-offs cease to exist and there is
persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and events

will persist for the foreseeable future.

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandise and are stated at the lower of

cost and net realisable value.

Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories. In general, costs

are assigned to individual items on the weighted average basis.

Net realisable value is the price at which inventories can be sold in

the normal course of business after allowing for the costs of

realisation.

Trade and other receivables

Provision is made against trade and other receivables to the extent

that they are considered to be doubtful. Trade and other receivables

in the balance sheet are stated net of such provision.

(9)
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(0]

(k)

(V)

(m)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost.
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks,
cash investments with a maturity of three months or less from date

of investment and bank overdrafts.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for at the current taxation rate in
respect of timing differences between profit as computed for taxation
purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to the extent that a
liability or an asset is expected to be payable or recoverable in the

foreseeable future.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and

a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at the balance sheet date are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising therefrom are dealt with in the profit and loss

account.

)

(k)

(m)
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(m) Translation of foreign currencies (continueq)

(n)

90

The accounts of subsidiaries expressed in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at
the balance sheet date whilst the profit and loss is translated at an
average rate. Exchange differences arising in these cases are dealt

with as a movement in exchange fluctuation reserve.

In prior years, the profit and loss of foreign enterprises was translated
at closing rate. This is a change in accounting policy, however, the
translation of the profit and loss of foreign enterprises in prior years
has not been restated as the effect of this change is not material to

the current and prior years.

Employee benefits

(i)  Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave is recognised when
they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by

employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and matemity leave are

not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Retirement benefits obligations

The Group operates a number of defined benefits and defined
contribution retirement plans, the assets of which are generally
held in separate trustee-administered funds. The retirement
plans are generally funded by payments from employees and

by the relevant Group companies.
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(n)
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Annue

nt

(n) Employee benefits (continued)

| Re

(i)

Hort

Retirement benefits obligations (continued)

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement plans
which are available to all qualified employees. Contributions to
the schemes by the Group and employees are calculated at a
percentage of employees’ salaries or a fixed sum for each

employee where appropriate.

The Group'’s contributions to the defined contribution retirement
plans are expensed as incurred and are reduced by
contributions forfeited to those employees who leave the
scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions, where

appropriate.

For defined benefits retirement plan, retirement costs are
assessed using the projected unit credit method: the cost is
charged to the profit and loss account so as to spread the
regular cost over the service lives of employees in accordance
with the advice of the actuaries who carry out a full valuation of
the plans each year. The retirement obligation is measured as
the present value of the estimated future cash outflows using
interest rates of government securities which have terms to
maturity approximating the terms of the related liability. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognised over the average remaining
service lives of employees. Past service costs are recognised
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the average period
until the benefits become vested. Such treatment is a change
in accounting policy. As in previous years, retirement benefit
costs for defined benefits retirement plan were provided at a
fixed percentage of total salaries and wages of the
corresponding period. However the adoption of this policy does

not have material impact on previous years' accounts.

The Group’s contributions to defined benefits retirement plan
is charged to the profit and loss account in the period to which

the contributions relate.
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(n)

(0)

(p)

Employee benefits (continued)

(i) Retirement benefits obligations (continued)

Provision for long service payments is recognised for the best
estimate of the long service payments that are required to be
made to the employees of the Group in respect of their services
to date less any amounts that would be expected to be covered

by the Group’s retirement benefit plans.

(i) Equity compensation benefits

Share options are granted to some directors, senior executives
and employees. The options are granted at the market price
of the shares on the date of the grant and are exercisable at
that price. No compensation cost is recognised. When the
options are exercised, the proceeds received net of any
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal value)

and share premium.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in

the year in which they are incurred.

Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s interal financial reporting, the Group
has determined that business segments be presented as the
primary reporting format and geographical as the secondary

reporting format.

Segment assets consist primarily of fixed assets, intangible assets,
inventories, receivables and operating cash, and mainly exclude
investments securities and tax recoverable. Segment liabilities
comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as taxation
and borrowings. Capital expenditure comprises additions to fixed

assets.
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(p)

(q)

Segment reporting (continued)

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based on
the country in which the customer is located. Total assets and capital

expenditure are based on where the assets are located.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
Ooccurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources will

be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the accounts. When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a

provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events
and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly

within the control of the Group.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

When inflow is virtually certain, an asset will be recognised.
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The Group is principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of a

wide range of brand name cosmetic products and the provision of beauty

and health club services. Revenues recognised during the year are as

follows:

Turnover
Retail and wholesale

Beauty and health club services

Other revenues
Interest income
Slide display rental income
Rental income from an investment property

Sundry income

BRE
TERILE
KA R f S iR

Hthzs
A EUA
2 ERFIES KA
REMEZHEWA
FETEUA

AEEEEXBAREZBMECHRCTER
#EE RIRHER R EIET OMRTS - F AR 2 IR

AT

2003
HK$’000
BT

1,485,124

156,261

1,641,385

14,481

9,195

339
605

24,620

1,666,005

Group
rEH

2002
HK$'000
BETT

1,385,845

161,666

1,637,411

20,394
6,934

804

28,132

1,565,543



(@) Primary reporting format - business segments (a) EEDB/E —EKHBER

Beauty and
health club
Retail and services 2003
wholesale ERRESX Total
ZERHE b IR g
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T BET T
Turnover =E 2] 1,485,124 156,261 1,641,385
Results E
Segment results DEPELE 119,715 (25,561) 94,154
Interest income FBUA 12,879 1,602 14,481
Interest expenses BT H (221) (16) (237)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HENBAREE (5,900) (5,900) (11,800)
Deficit on revaluation of WEYFE 2 EHEZE
an investment property (123) = (123)
Impairment of goodwill [EENEAE = (3,688) (3,688)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BB ALEA S (Ei8) 126,350 (33,563) 92,787
Taxation I8 (36,237)
Profit after taxation BrER 1 m A 56,550
Minority interests DHR RS 8,913
Profit attributable to shareholders % ER P A3 A 65,463
Segment assets DEEE 962,348 61,966 1,024,314
Investment securities and RERFREHBE
tax recoverable 73,945
Total assets EEHE 1,098,259
Segment liabilities PEEE 144,601 178,566 323,167
Taxation g 32,102
Total liabilities EEHAE 355,269
Minority interests DER RS =
Net assets EEFRE 742,990
Other information HibER
Capital expenditure BRI 18,799 14,444 33,243
Depreciation and amortisation charges ER#EHEER 32,102 12,366 44,468
Provision for doubtful debts RARE M 717 1,913 2,630
Provision for slow moving inventories TEIETFERE 13,107 684 13,791
Wirite-off of fixed assets & & & EMER 1,992 74 2,066
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Turnover

Results

Segment results

Interest income

Interest expenses

Restructuring costs and provisions
for debts of several subsidiaries

Store closure costs

Impairment of fixed assets of an
e-commerce business — sasa.com

Deficit on revaluation of leasehold
land and buildings

Profit/(loss) before taxation
Taxation

LLoss after taxation
Minority interests

LLoss attributable to shareholders
Segment assets

Investment securities
and tax recoverable

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Borrowings and taxation
Total liabilities

Minority interests

Net assets

Other information

Capital expenditure

Depreciation and amortisation charges
Provision for doubtful debts

Provision for slow moving inventories

Write-off of fixed assets

(a) Primary reporting format — business segments (continued)

T

E
&

DEPELE

FLBMA

BT H
HEHB AR ZER
AR R RER B
IR ER

EF 1% —sasa.com
2 EEEERE
HE L REF
ZEHZE

BB AR A, (&)
BiIR

B4 1R
DB

PR A SR
aTHEE
REFS R AYBIE

e

BEEAE
SWEE
BERBE
&fERR
DR ER
BEFE
HihEH
BARMRX
FEREHER
AR
I B
& & E MR

(a) EEFBHE —EK S BER @

Beauty and
health club

Retail and services 2002
wholesale EAYSEES Total
TER#E LIRS R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT IT
1,385,845 151,566 1,687,411
29,889 (10,814) 19,075
16,829 3,565 20,394
(1567) (132) (289)
= (64,877) (64,877)
(10,665) - (10,665)
(8,915) = (8,915)
(18,919) = (18,919)
8,062 (72,258) (64,196)
(9,652)
(73,848)

2,673
(71,175)

1,023,151 67,711 1,090,862
3,290

1,094,162

116,879 163,763 280,642
14,953

295,595
(6,379)

792,178

17,500 24,686 42,186
48,228 10,965 59,193
2,971 290 3,261
13,787 530 14,317
1,089 - 1,089



(b) Secondary reporting format — geographical segments

The Group operates in Greater China, Taiwan and South Asia.

Greater China comprises Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China.

South Asia comprises Thailand, Malaysia and Singapore.

Turnover

Results
Segment results
Interest income
Interest expenses
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
Deficit on revaluation of an
investment property

Impairment of goodwill

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Segment assets

Investment securities

and tax recoverable

Total assets

Capital expenditure

£

DEEAE

A BHA

MEXH

H B A R E
REWEzBARZE

PR E

BRIATEA, (F51R)

THEE

REZHRAHBIR

BEEAH

BAMRX

Greater
China
PGEE

HK$’000
BT T

1,427,920

96,808

13,254
(221)

(11,800)

(123)
(1,229)

96,689

884,964

23,382

(b)

REIBBmE - ES BER

SERAFE.

A REENE

RERB-N

HEGERE RPN BIARE - RS
FEZR I - 55 2R PG 35 KT g e

Taiwan

=) |
HK$°000
BT T

67,662

1,994
51

2,045

25,227

51

South Asia
[ A
HK$’000
BY¥TT

145,803

(4,648)
1,176
(16)

(2,459)

(5,947)

114,123

9,810

2003
Total
B
HK$’000
BT T

1,641,385

94,154

14,481
(237)

(11,800)

(123)
(3,688)

92,787

1,024,314

73,945

1,098,259

33,243
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(b) Secondary reporting format — geographical segments (continued) (b) RBABHE —HWESBER @

Greater 2002
China Taiwan South Asia Total
PGEE=S =¥ A R [ Fak
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BT BETT BETT

Turnover = 1,291,655 104,088 141,668 1,537,411
Results E3
Segment results DEPELE 36,064 (12,608) (4,383) 19,075
Interest income FEUA 18,841 186 1,367 20,394
Interest expenses B H (261) = (28) (289)
Restructuring costs and provisions M B ARz E4
for debts of several subsidiaries AN R BR B (64,429) - (448) (64,877)
Store closure costs JERRARA & A - (10,665) - (10,665)
Impairment of fixed assets of T F 7% —sasa.com
an e-commerce business 2 EEEERE
— sasa.com (8,915) - - (8,915)
Deficit on revaluation of THE i RIEF
leasehold land and buildings ZEHEE (18,919) - - (18,919)
Loss before taxation BRAEATE R (37,619) (23,085) (3,492) (64,196)
Segment assets PWEE 929,886 51,029 109,947 1,090,862
Investment securities and REBHFREMBIE
tax recoverable 3,290
Total assets EERR 1,094,152

Capital expenditure EARMRX 15,616 4,142 22,428 42,186



Operating profit is stated after crediting

and charging the following:

Crediting

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Charging

Amortisation of intangible assets

Auditors’ remuneration

Depreciation of fixed assets held under
finance leases

Depreciation of owned fixed assets

Net exchange loss

Operating lease rentals in respect of
land and buildings

Provision for doubtful debts

Provision for slow moving inventories

Write-off of fixed assets

REBFETTAR
HIBRT5IER

HA
5 L A T

ER

B EESH

ZEREN B 2

ERERORFE L
EEEENE
BEBEEENE

bEE 54 5155 4R

THRET 2 REHOES

R
T BB
& E & E MR

2003
HK$’000
BT

219

1,586
1,924

42,882
571

166,762
2,630
13,791
2,066

Group
rEH

2002
HK$'000
BETT

390

2,401
1,769

51
56,741
2,381

165,893
3,261
14,317
1,089

og
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100

A HIRE o

Interest on bank overdrafts BITEZ 2 FIE

Interest on bank loans not wholly 2 IERATANEE
repayable within five years RITEE ZFE

Interest on finance leases RYE A9 2 FI2

During the year ended 31st March 2002, the Group incurred restructuring
costs in connection with the restructuring of the beauty and health club
operations of Lisbeth Enterprises Limited and its subsidiaries. The Group
also made provisions against the outstanding balances that were not
recoverable from the former minority shareholders and related

companies.

Store closure costs for the year ended 31st March 2002 represented
expenses incurred in connection with the closure of several stores in
Taiwan, including provision for slow moving inventories, write off of fixed
assets and trademarks and costs in relation to early termination of leases

and contracts.

Group

rEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
18 112
218 157
1 20
237 289

REZZEE=F=A=+—HIEFE AEBEMLE
18 2 B #ARK AN 5 B T Lisbeth Enterprises Limited K.
HMBARIZERREERLER 2 LESH-
REBHA D ERRRE@ARFTRATEE
B8 7 BRI B

REBE-F=A=+—RIFEZEHBERAE
RisREE R EREAEE ER Eh e
I B EE B E X A R AR AR AT A b
BOREK 2 EEER-

Qs Q
>

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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() The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss

account represents:

Hong Kong profits tax
Current
Under provision in previous years
(note (b))

Overseas taxation
Current

Over provision in previous years

Deferred taxation (note 24(a))

BB NEH
REE
EFEBRETR

(D)

SRR
REE
EE AR

EIETIA (FiEE24(a))

Deferred taxation liabilities/(assets) for the year has not been

provided/(recognised) in respect of the following:

Accelerated depreciation allowances
Tax losses

Other timing differences

IR E AR
WIAER
Hipfy =

(@) HEHEABRRRAIMRZHEHINT:

E

Group
rEE
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT
21,570 8,660
12,675 -
2,597 3,338
(212) (698)
(393) (1,648)
36,237 9,652

AEEREE (R QBEEHREEE
(BE) &

Group
rEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
191 133
2,008 (5,324)
(1,534) 349
665 (4,842)
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Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16% (2002:
16%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation on
overseas profits have been calculated on the estimated assessable
profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries

in which the Group operates.

(b) The Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department (‘IRD”) had reviewed
the tax position of certain subsidiaries of the Group. Certain queries
on the offshore business have been raised by the IRD and the
review has not been finalised at this stage. Nevertheless, the
directors have decided to provide against possible tax liabilities

arising from the offshore business.

The profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts
of the Company to the extent of loss of HK$78,853,000 (2002: profit of
HK$25,027,000).

B BHRA R AR B I BL R
16% (ZBE =6 16%) 5 E o BHNBIERE
R BN R B R R 2 1T
LS

b) FEHBRE([BE]) G5 R S B R LEH
BRRZ BB BLRINE 3t — L3RI
TSR RE R - (BIRFE BR (R R e B - BN AN
I BEREIRINEF A RE G B IR
A

AARRARRE ZREEMEFR (BEB) &
78,853,000/ T8 (Z T T =4 : 25,027,000/

Company
XA T

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$'000

BET T BB T
Interim, paid — 1.0 HK cent Bk EARR S — A% .07

(2002: 1.0 HK cent) per ordinary share (Z2Z=F1.0%800) 12,667 13,234
Special, paid — 1.0 HK cent IR RIS — B E @A .07l

(2002: nil) per ordinary share (ZET=F:8\) 12,667 -
Final, proposed — 4.0 HK cents R AR EAR B — @Ak 4. 07l

(2002: 4.0 HK cents) per ordinary share (Z2Z=F:14.0%40) 50,667 50,894

76,001 64,128

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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At a meeting held on 25th June 2003, the directors declared a final
dividend of 4.0 HK cents per ordinary share. This proposed dividend is
not reflected as a dividend payable in these accounts, but will be reflected
as an appropriation of distributable reserve for the year ending 31st
March 2004.

(@) The calculation of basic earning/(loss) per ordinary share is based
on the Group's profit attributable to shareholders of HK$65,463,000
(2002: loss of HK$71,175,000).

(o) The basic eaming/(loss) per ordinary share is based on the weighted
average of 1,278,133,366 (2002: 1,330,793,393) ordinary shares
in issue during the year.

(c) The diluted earning per share is not materially different from the
basic earning per share as the dilution from the potential exercise
of the share options granted by the Company outstanding at 31st
March 2008 is immaterial (2002: No dilutive effect). Accordingly,
diluted earning per share has not been shown.

(a) Directors’ emoluments

The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the
Company during the year are as follows:

Fees we

Basic salaries, housing allowances, other EA#FH & FE2EL H b8,
allowances and benefits in kind (note) KEYF = (isE)

Retirement benefits costs RURAEFI B AR

RIEEZ=FA-THBRBTZg%L &F
BRI REIAR ijata_ﬂxél OF {1 L TR BER A
S ENAR B FIMERMNRE  EEREE—
TREFE= A=+ HILFEIIER DIRFEEZ
2BLe

@ BREBREAEF (EE) HREAR
& BEIRL R B35 F1)65,463,000/8 7T (—BF
—&:71,175,000/8 7TE18) 5H &

b)) BRETBERZEARNAFN(BE) HE
RAFEEETLTER 2 MNEFHH
1278133366(_”_¢ 1,330,793,393)
[ BT &

© HRAARR-ZZ=F=A=+—HKH
MARTTE 2 AR EE 2 B2
TER WEREE 2 EGRERBF I
BEASR (CET_F EEETE) At
REZHEREERA -

(a) EEME

RAFNFRRREEZME AN T -

Group

rEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT
783 705
8,522 8,626
440 403
9,745 9,634
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(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a)

104

Directors’ fees of HK$783,000 (2002: HK$705,000) were paid to

independent non-executive directors.

The emoluments of the directors fell within the following bands:

Emoluments bands
e E

HIK$NIl — HK$1,000,000 (note) (B 3E)
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000

Note:

The amount includes 1,166,672 shares issued at par to an ex-director in
lieu of cash remuneration (note 11(c)(ii)(1)).

No compensation for loss of office has been paid to the directors for the
years ended 371st March 2003 and 2002.

BEEMEw

N FBUIENITES 2B S4B 55783,000
BT (ZZFZ =4 :705,0007T) °

NF IS HE 2 EEARAT

Number of directors

EEAR
2003 2002
5 5
1 1
1 —
1 1
- 1
8 8

Bt

CHEHORBRREBEZET T NAESZRG
1,166,672 ARBE RSB (BIaE11(C)(i)(1)) °

R-ET—FR-_TT=_F=-fA=+—HILEE
WAL T E SRR ERE



(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group for the year include three directors (2002: three) whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. The
emoluments payable to the remaining two (2002: two) individuals

during the year are as follows:

Basic salaries, housing allowances,
other allowances and benefits in kinds KEYF =

Retirement benefits costs RIREFIB AR

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Emoluments bands
B < &5 E

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000

EARFE FERM EMEE

(b) ENBSHFAL

WAREE R KEHMALH = (ZFF
ZF M) RARRERE-RFEEZHE
BN ERIIER ERMAL (Z 2T F W)
ATRERBEIT

Group

AEE
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
2,413 2,217
124 79
2,537 2,296

N TN EE 2 EE AT :
Number of individuals

AH
2003 2002
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(c) An ex-director’s service agreement (“Service Agreement”)

()

The Service Agreement was entered into between the

Company and an ex-director on 2nd August 1999 and was

approved by the shareholders of the Company at an

extraordinary general meeting on 14th September 1999.

Pursuant to the terms set out in the Service Agreement, the

ex-director was entitled to the following:

(1)

Remuneration shares

2,500,000 shares, 3,000,000 shares and 3,500,000
shares would be issued to the ex-director in lieu of cash
remuneration, credited as fully paid, on a monthly basis
in arrears during his first, second and third year of

appointment respectively.

Share Option A

The ex-director was granted share options to subscribe
in aggregate up to 27,513,587 shares of the Company
at a price of HK$0.928 per share. 764,266 share options
would be granted to the ex-director on a monthly basis
over three years commencing 14th September 1999. The
exercise period for these share options is between 14th
September 1999 to 2nd February 2007.

Share Option B

The ex-director was granted a right to subscribe for the
Company's shares at a price of HK$0.928 per share up
to an amount of HK$7,800,000, equivalent to 8,405,172
shares. Share Option B had been exercised during the
year ended 31st March 2000.

(c)

— AT EE 2 BRAS R ([ ARAS ask 1)

ZAYN

AR REER-NNNENA

0 R thhi - Tk tprdk 10

RR uT

—NANFAA B ZARRBRE
RIAR & AR R BL I AR R TS 3 R
R % BIE RS T 51 N

[ikAlken)

RABRZLAESE=FTH
A5 BIEFE172,500,0008%
3,000,0000% &.3,500,0008% (125
ED%) BRRRA 2 ARRMD
FHZAESURER &M S

fE AR EA

ZAESFAEAAIKTAE &
27,513,687 IR A Rk (D 2 B AR A -

REBEATR0.028BTT-%AIE
ER-NANANFNLATHBERE
ARI18764,266RXEAE  BE=
Fo b FREREZITEHAE N
NEANA+THAE=ZZT L=
HZ—BH-

FEAR B

ZAIE E RN AR T AEAR0.928
PSR 4R 5 547,800,000/ 7T
Z AT ENG, 405,17 20% - BE AL
EBEREZE_TTTF=A=+
—HIEFEARTTE.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
BB 42E AR A IR



(c) An ex-director’s service agreement (“Service Agreement”)

(continued)

(i) During the year and pursuant to the terms of the Service

Agreement:

(1) 1,166,672 shares, being the remaining balance of the
remuneration shares, were issued to the ex-director at
par, the aggregate market value amounted to
HK$930,421 at the dates of issue (note 20(a));

(2) 3,821,341 share options, being the remaining balance of
the share options under Share Option A, had been granted

to the ex-director. None were exercised during the year.

Wages and salaries T & K E B
Unutilised annual leave RAFER
Retirement benefits costs (note 23(b)) RIREFIBCAS (B sE23(0))

(c) —AIEEZRBEHRE ([REBHE]) @

(i)  EFRKFZIRTS ek 15K

() ARAGNEERTHS AK
1,166,672 MR M T ZATES
ZERMNSEITAZRTESR
980,421 7T (HizE20(0))

@) REBIRIEA  ZAIEZER TS
BE3,821 341 IR B IE - X F R

IR AERS S N AR TR

Group

AEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT
270,251 270,366
9,946 -
12,705 12,662
292,902 282,928
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Equipment,
Leasehold  Leasehold furniture ~ Machinery

landand  improve- and  andclub
Investment  buildings ments fixtures  equipment Motor Motor
property  HMELH#  HENE REHER  EFEM  vehicles boat Total
REME 5L £ % R$E e RE i @t

HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK$'000
BRI BETR  E¥Tn  E®TR BTz E¥Tn  ERTR  BETR

Cost or valuation REfGE

At 1st April 2002 R-ZEE_FNA—H = 33,510 166,409 123,662 22,427 4,952 4,630 345,590
Exchange adjustments B 5 A% - - 480 884 220 13 - 1,597
Additions AE - - 23,615 4,694 2,484 2,550 - 33,243
Reclassification BN E 4,000 (4,000) 16,192 (16,276) 84 - - -
Revaluation Ll (300) - - - - - = (300)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR - (3,000) (6,063) (6,724) (450) (245) = (15,482)
Wite-off e - - (15162)  (24.208) (214) - - (39584
Disposals irf - - - (185) (628) (142) - (955)
At 31st March 2003 R=BE=F=f=t-H 3,700 26,510 175,371 82,847 23,923 7,128 4,630 324,109

Accumulated depreciation 23t &

At 1st April 2002 R-EZ-_FNA—H = = 123,918 92,035 11,697 2,916 4,630 235,196
Exchange adjustments i 5 A% - - 380 679 121 12 - 1,198
Charge for the year AEENE - 1,034 21,736 16,288 3,466 868 - 42,882
Reclassfication ENNE 177 (177) 7,387 (7,438) 51 = - =
Revaluation Bfh (177) - - - - - - (177)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMRBAR - (108) (1,906) (4,435) (164) (38) - (6,651)
Wiite-off e - - (13205)  (23478) (153) - - [368%)
Disposals e - - - (156) (511) (142) - (809)
At 31st March 2003 R-ZEE=F=A=1-H - 1,249 138,310 72,495 14,513 3,606 4,630 234,803
Net book value REFE

At 31st March 2003 R-ZE=£=A=1-H 3,700 25,261 37,061 10,352 9,410 3,522 . 89,306

At 31st March 2002 RZZEE-F=R=1-H = 33,510 32,491 31,627 10,730 2,036 - 110,394
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The analysis of the cost or valuation at 31st March 2003 of the above

assets is as follows:

Leasehold  Leasehold

landand  improve-

Investment  buildings ments

property HELH HENE

RENZ kg %

HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000

BETT BBt BETR

At cost &R - - 175371
At valuation 12k 3,700 26,510 -
3,700 26,510 175,371

The Group’s investment property, leasehold land and buildings are
situated in Hong Kong and held under medium term leases between
10 to 50 years.

The investment property was revalued on the basis of its open
market value at 31st March 2003 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited, an independent firm of chartered surveyors. The deficit
arising on revaluation of investment property amounted to
HK$123,000 is charged to the consolidated profit and loss account.

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued on the
pasis of their open market value at 31st March 2002 by DTZ
Debenham Tie Leung Limited.

The carrying amount of leasehold land and buildings would have
been HK$58,065,000 (2002: HK$72,805,000) had they been
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

At 31st March 2003, cost and accumulated depreciation of
machinery and club equipment did not include any amount in
respect of assets under finance leases (2002 cost of HK$249,000
and accumulated depreciation of HK$125,000).

LM:éFEA_Yin R=t+—HRRE=xM

Equipment,
furniture
and
fixtures
RHh
R%E
HK$'000
BETT

82,847

82,847

(@)

BT :
Machinery
and club
equipment Motor Motor
Ef®E#  vehicles boat Total
e RE b b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BT EMTr BTz E¥TR
23,923 7,128 4,630 298,899
- - - 30,210
23,923 7,128 4,630 324,109

REBMREBZIREDE HELHRIE
FIHE10250F R LB HF-

REY RS BB FE A EMEERITRRN
—TEE=F=A=t+—RAZARAMEEES
ez REMFEEMZ RZERR123,000/
To BRERE B R R HIbR

AEEZHE T REFRABBRITERN
TERCF=A=+-RZARMEEEE
file

M E L i RAEFIRRER R T ENER -
HEEM{E 558,065,000/ T (Z BT —4F:
72,805,000/ 7T)

RZTT=F=A=+—H0 &M k&
B2 RERBHTETEEAARERLRE
BRZEE(ZTT=F:249,0008TTRER
125,000/ L R5HTE) °
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Company

ARATF]

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Unlisted shares, at cost FE_ETRRRD  HRAANE 390 390

Amounts due from subsidiaries (note (b)) FEUSET B A 72 538 (Fi (o)) 487,990 701,499

Amounts due to subsidiaries (note (b)) FERTPTE A B2 538 (T 5% (o) (5,997) (1,484)

482,383 700,405

(a) Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set out in note @ ARBZEZMMEARFIEHIINERE M E

32 to the accounts. 32°
(o) The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured and interest- (b) FEM (FERD) BB A R 2 BB AEEIF &
free, and have no fixed repayment term. B R EE K
Group
TEE

Goodwill Trademark Total

5k [ Fob ]

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000

BT T BT T BT

At 1st April 2001 R=ZEZT—FMA—A = 1,695 1,595

Exchange adjustments &5 A = (87) (87)

Acquisition of subsidiaries g 1) 28,310 - 28,310

Amortisation o] (2,123) (278) (2,401)

Write-off HER - (1,230) (1,230)
At 31st March 2002 and 1st April 2002 RZZEZT-_F=FA=+—HK

—EE_FA—H 26,187 - 26,187

Adjustment (note) JAEE (M) (7,117) = (7,117)

Increase interests in subsidiaries KB A RS 3,688 - 3,688

Amortisation 5 (1,586) = (1,586)

Impairment charges ERREA (3,688) - (3,688)

Disposal of subsidiaries HEME AR (17,484) - (17,484)

At 31st March 2003 R-EE=F=H=+—H - - -



Note:

On 8th February 2001, the Group entered into an agreement with Shenzhen
Ebeca Enterprise Company Limited (“the Agreement”) to obtain a 55% interest in
Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca Enterprise Limited (“Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca”). According
to the Agreement, Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca and its subsidiary (“Sa Sa Ebeca
Group”) was subject to a guaranteed profit for a twelve month period from the
completion date as defined in the Agreement. If Sa Sa Ebeca Group is unable to
meet the guaranteed profit, the Group would receive a refund of purchase
consideration of HK$7,000,000 and accrued interest. Since Sa Sa Ebeca Group
was not able to mest the guaranteed profit, HK$7,117,000 was refunded during
the year and the corresponding goodwill was reduced by the same amount

accordingly.

At 31st March 2003 R-BE=F=A=+—H
Cost 2%

Accumulated amortisation E-Sg: E

Net book value REFEE

At 31st March 2002 R-EE_F=F=+—H
Cost 3%

Accumulated amortisation BTN

Net book value BREFE

izt

R-ZT—F_AN\B AEEEFYMKEEEER
RARE B ([&iHE])  UBSFRIF SR EEE
EERAR (DRYSDBEREEE]) 2 65%ARHE ARIRZ 3
' Rk iR FLE S B B ST 1 218 A AR RISk B
EREWBRR (AR EERR]) BRZBHEL
FERFE © AR5k B 1= SR B AR AZIE B ML FBMRAL - A&
B g riRIE7 000,000 TEENREREETFE -H
WPk B E R B AR A E B L IE A BIR AT FAE WK E
7,117,000/ 7T if 4 BA B2 An A Rl 2 AR R # R

Group
AEH
Goodwill Trademark Total
mE [ B
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BET T BET T BET T
- 5,986 5,986
- (5,986) (5,986)
28,310 5,986 34,296
(2,123) (5,986) (8,109)
26,187 - 26,187
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Held-to-maturity debt securities
Listed in overseas, at cost
Unlisted, at cost

Other investments

Less: Current portion of held-to-
maturity debt securities

Quoted market value of listed held-to-
maturity debt securities as at 31st March

Held-to-maturity debt securities
Listed in overseas, at cost
Unlisted, at cost

Other investments

Less: Current portion of held-to-
maturity debt securities

Quoted market value of listed held-to-
maturity debt securities as at 31st March

FEIH B 2 EFES
BN LT BAE
LT RAE

HibixE

BRI R 2 B ESD
AR

Fr

EFHA 2 EHERES
R=A=+—BzmE

FEZIHIR 2 E7%E3
BN LT BAME
FE LT BAE

Hie&E

R EIHE 2 BB

mahE

4

ZRHAZ EHERES
R=A=+—BZzmE

2003
HK$’000
BT T

63,864

6,680

70,544
1,070

71,614

(33,891)

37,723

64,244

2003
HK$’000
BT T

63,864

6,680

70,544
950

71,494

(33,891)

37,603

64,244

Group
rEE
2002
HK$'000
BT

1,070

1,070

1,070

Company
QT
2002
HK$'000
BT

9560

950

9560



Majority of the Group’s turnover are cash or credit card sales. The ageing

analysis of trade receivable is as follows:

Within 1 month
1 — 3 months

Over 3 months

MEAR
1—3f& A
FRE3ME A

Included in other receivables were amounts due from former minority

shareholders of a subsidiary and their related company.

Gross amount

LLess: Provision

Net amount

B
oAk

R

AEEZEXRIERES NERAMEHE B
R ZBRER A ITINT :

Group

rEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BE¥T T BT
11,472 16,741
1,168 4,682
494 2,411
13,134 23,784

H At & WOROR B AR FE UL P B A B 2 AT D BB R K
Z

HAEBEQRZ KA.

Group

rEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BETT
- 26,816
- (26,816)
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Particulars of these amounts are as follows:

Name of borrower
fERA

Connected parties
FEAL

Position
Bz

Terms
ESA

—  Duration and repayment terms

&R B R G

— Interest rate on or before
31st August 2001
RZTT—F
NA=+—HxZATH=E

— Interest rate on or after
1st September 2001
R=ZZET—FhA—H
R FIE

—  Security

ER

Balance (including interest receivable)

R (BIERNAE)

— At 31st March 2003
RZTEZ=F=F=+—H

— At 31st March 2002
RZZEZ-_F=RA=+—H

Maximum balance outstanding
during the year
RENZK=REE

Accrued interest

TR FIE

— At 31st March 2003
RZZEZ=F=A=+—H

— At 31st March 2002
RZTET—_F=A=+—H

Edwin John Phillips

Edwin John Phillips

Former minority shareholder

of a subsidiary
B B8~ B Al A SRR

On or before

31st August 2001
AT —F
NRA=+—Hz A

8.5% per annum

FE85E

Prime lending rate +
3% per annum

REFERSFFE+EF R

Unsecured
A

Nil
HK$3,123,000
3,123,000 7T

HK$3,944,000
3,944,000/ 7T

Nil
HK$1,603,000
1,608,000/ 7T

HEM@ERIT

Barry Richard Wain

Barry Richard Wain

Former minority shareholder
of a subsidiary
Ff4 B8 2 A B D BHAR R

On or before

31st August 2001
RIZZE—F
NA=+—RA=kZA]
8.5% per annum

FE85E

Prime lending rate +
3% per annum
REBRAFIE+IEFE

Unsecured
AR

Nil
kiid

iy

HK$1,603,000
1,608,000 7T

HK$2,337,000
2,337,000/ 7T

Nil
HK$1,530,000
1,580,000 7T

Platinum Corporation

Edwin John Phillips and

Barry Richard Wain

Former minority shareholders

Sa Sa Interr

of a subsidiary
B B8 A~ Al Al D SR R

On or before
31st August 2001
RZET—F
=+—HBszA
Interest free

AV=!

)

Interest free

)

Unsecured
A

Nil
HK$22,090,000
22,090,000/ 7T

HK$22,090,000

22,090,000/ 7T
Nil

Nil

ational Holdings Limi

ted
AR A



The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as follows: ERBRFRER ZRE ST T :

Group

AEE
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Within 1 month MEAA 37,230 49,622
1 — 3 months 1—3{E A 51,702 9,365
Over 3 months BiB3EA 382 3,756
89,314 62,743

Company - Authorised
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
AAT - EE
BREECIBIZEER

No. of shares HK$'000
EvE S ¢E] ok e
At 31st March 2002 and 2003 RIEZ_FR_ZTT=F
=A=+—H 8,000,000,000 800,000
Company - Issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
RATF — ERITREAR
EREHEIBIZEER
Note No. of shares HK$'000
Bt e R &R BT T
At 1st April 2001 R-ZEE—FIWA—H 1,337,203,172 133,720
Issuance of shares BITRR D 6,573,328 657
Repurchase of shares Al (25,444,000) (2,544)
At 31st March 2002 and RZZET_F=A=+—HK
Tst April 2002 —EE-FPYH—H 1,318,332,500 131,833
Issuance of shares ZE1TRR D (@) 1,166,672 117
Repurchase of shares EAElh) (o) (52,820,000) (5,282)
At 31st March 2003 R-ZEE=F=A=+—H 1,266,679,172 126,668
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(a)

(b)

(c)

Issuance of shares

During the year, a total of 1,166,672 ordinary shares were issued
at par in lieu of cash remuneration (note 11(c)(ii)(1)) to an ex-director

pursuant to the terms of his Service Agreement.

Repurchase of shares

During the year, the Company repurchased 52,820,000 of its own
shares in the open market through The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited, all of which have been duly cancelled. The total
purchase price of the shares was HK$39,520,743 with the
maximum and minimum prices paid for each share being HK$0.80
and HK$0.55 respectively.

Share option

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 29th August
2002, the shareholders of the Company approved the adoption of
a new share option scheme (the “2002 Share Option Scheme”)
and termination of the operation of the share option scheme adopted
by the shareholders of the Company on 22nd May 1997 (the “1997
Share Option Scheme”) (such that no further options could be
offered under the 1997 Share Option Scheme of the Company but
the provisions of the 1997 Share Option Scheme continued to
govern options granted under that scheme up to and including
28th August 2002).

During the year, the Company granted 13,791,285 and 7,500,000
share options under the 1997 Share Option Scheme and the 2002
Share Options Scheme respectively. 3,821,341 share options were
granted to an ex-director under the Service Agreement with him.
The movements in the number of share options granted during the

year are as follows:

(a)

(b)

RITR

RER ARIBEE— A ESER] RS
Wl AT BB 1T1,166,672E B T
ZRESEARBIRESIE (FHFE11(0)()(1)) °

i = R A5

RER RRBRESBERSABR AR
R ARTIHEEE52,820,00008 A& A AR »
ZERMNE 2T -BEZERHD 2 8K
{B7339,620, 7438 &= B RRIEE S 7
AER0.80/8 7T K 0.5/ T

B

REZZBZ-FN\ATABRBRTZARARR
RBFERE L ARBZ BERBLERAHEE
Pergat Bl ([— 2T —FEREaE]) R

IEBERARBBRRR —ANEFAEA =+
A BRAER S ([~ EFER
#ETEl]) (MEEBRERREAARR—
NNEFBBHRER BT IR E— Lt
FRAET BN G EREBEYRE T
ZF A+ N\RERHONBEREEELD
R )

FAARARE-NNEFBERET SR
—ZT_FREREAEREZBRED R
13,791,285/% % 7,500,0008% » iR H% B — 4
RIE R 2 RTS ik B H BB AR 3,821,341
e S IRIBIB R AT SR B R 3R E 2
BT

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
BB 42E AR A IR



(c) Share option (continued)

As at 1st April 2002 R-ZZTZ-_FMA—H
Add: share options granted n:FERERL 2 ERE

during the year

Less: share options lapsed B AR B R
during the year

As at 31st March 2003 R=BE=F=ZA=+—8H

Notes:

(i) On 24th April 2002, the Company granted 13,116,285 and 675,000
share options to two employees respectively under the 1997 Share
Option Scheme, the exercise price of which is HK$0.80 each.

The 13,116,285 share options are exercisable based on an approved
three-year vesting scale from 24th April 20083 to 23rd April 2012. The
employee who has been granted these share options was
subsequently appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on
10th September 2002.

The 675,000 share options are exercisable from 24th April 2005 to
23rd April 2012.

(c) BERHEw

Number of share options

1997
Share
Option
Scheme
—AhtHE
B EE &

12,672,626

13,791,285
note (i)

B SE()
(293,391)
note (iv)

B EE(Iv)

26,070,520

BREHE
Service
Agreement
2002 with an
Share ex-director
Option EHE—FAEEZ
Scheme BR 75 1 2%
—EECH (note 11(c))
BB & (FE11(c))
- 28,692,246
7,500,000 3,821,341
note (i) note (iii)
Eza(i) B &£ i)
7,500,000 27,513,587

R-BZ_FNA -+ E -RAAFHR—N
NAEFERESE DRI E138,116,285 &
675,000 EIIETNEEE HITFEEAS
%0.807% 7T °

H13,116,285REBIREATR T =51
A-+mBE-Z——&mA-+=HHH
REMAEZ ZFRELOITTE I ERE
BiEZRERENR -TZ_FNA+BHZ
ERARRIZHITES

HA675,000R EREATNR ST RFMNA

—tMEE=E——FMNA =+ =HH/AT
fiEe
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(c) Share option (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(i)

(i)

On 16th December 2002, the Company granted 1,000,000 share
options to each of the three independent non-executive directors under
the 2002 Share Option Scheme, the exercise price of which is
HKS$0.76 each. The share options are exercisable from 16th December
2003 to 15th December 2012.

On 6th January 2003, the Company granted 500,000 share options
to an employee, the exercise price of which is HK$0.77 each. The
share options are exercisable from 6th January 2005 to 5th January
2018.

On 7th March 2003, the Company granted 3,000,000 and 1,000,000
share options to two employees respectively, the exercise price of
which is HK$0.91 each. Amongst these share options, 1,000,000
and 333,334 share options are exercisable after 1 year from the date
of employment of each employee. The exercise of the remaining share
options is subject to certain performance targets that must be reached
by the employees on or before 31st March 2006.

The Company granted a total of 3,821,341 share options on 2nd April,
2nd May and 9th May 2002 to an ex-director of the Company under
the service agreement entered between the Company and the ex-
director, the exercise price of which is HK$0.928 each. The share
options are exercisable from the respective dates of the grant to 2nd
February 2007,

During the year, 293,391 share options granted under the 1997 Share
Option Scheme lapsed upon the resignation of two employees (2002:
3,871,940).

Subsequent to the year end, 944,000 and 108,000 share options
granted under the 1997 Share Option Scheme lapsed upon the
resignation of two employees and the termination of employment of
an employee respectively.

No share options granted under the 2002 Share Options Scheme
and the Service Agreement lapsed during the year and subsequent to
the year end (2002: nil).

No share options granted under the 1997 Share Option Scheme, the
2002 Share Options Scheme and the Service Agreement were
cancelled during the year and subsequent to the year end (2002; nil).

(c) BEREm

HiaE: @

(i)

(i)

(V)

REZZZ=F+= A+~ B AR EZR=F

T FERET RN =B TESE
A% H1,000,0008% B8 A% 48 - ﬁﬁ@zf”?—%ﬁﬁ
0.76 87T L EME RIEATR - TT=F 1+ =
A+RAE=Z—=—F+=-A+H B HHT
fifo

R-TE=

—==

F— A58 AR EE 500,000
REBIRET—5E B ETFEEARBEMR0.77
BT E ERIERTR —TTAF —AXA
E-T——F—ARAH™TE-
R-ZZZ=F=At A AQEH3IEH
3,000,000%.1,000,000 M%MEE%W%E
8 HITEEASR0.91/8 T L EHERAET
1,000,000% 333,334 i Ak AT A B B 1
B2 E BRI —FRITE ZMEES
Z‘/Eﬁ/\f? 7/\$ A= ‘f’ Ejﬂz/(?lﬁ i‘J

ETRBIEETIHEEBRTERT 2B
o

RRAIRE— R EF 2 RGHHD BN =
ZZE_FUAH -AAZBRAANAR
ZEER S 3,821 34 1ARHBAE . 172

BRER0.9288 - It F BN SR
BHEE—_TT+F_— At BHETE-

FRE—ANEEEREFEEREZ
293,39 1% B AR A A W 2 1 B B BBk 1 2K 2K
(=TT —4£:3,871,940) °

FER B BNt FERETEIRLZ
944,000 108 000R% #E A% 7 RIE M & (8 B
BB R —BE BWKRILER AR

FRARFEBBIR-Z 77%%%%&2“&
MR 1 i 2 R A8 B (=2 T
T E)o

FAR FiEB IR —NNEF BEAERT 8
T FREE IR RG R L 2R
PREEIE R B T (BT 5 ) o

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

SRR AR AT



(a) Group

At 1st April 2001 as
previously reported
Effect of adopting SSAP 9

(revised)

At 1st April 2001 as restated
Exercise of share options
Repurchase of own shares
Exchange differences

Loss for the year

2000/2001 Final dividend paid

2001/2002 Interim dividend paid

At 31st March 2002

Representing:
Reserves

Proposed dividend

At 31st March 2002

Share
premium
BRAERE
HK$’'000
BETR
RZZZ—FMNA—A
WMAIZ R 736,660
RavegsrEIE s
(BB 278 =
RZEZ—FMA—BLS 736,660
TRk 1,775
FBEAZ R (13,075)
EHZERE -
AEEER -
—2TT/CTTEF
EIRARERE -
22— /CTTFRE
[EYIGRE:] S -
RZZEE-F=A=1+—H 725,360
kT
e
BORARS

R-_EE_F#=A=+—H

(a)

Capital
redemption
reserve
gy {o)
&
HK$’000
BETR

3,957

3,957

2,544

6,501

REE

Exchange
fluctuation
reserve
SNERE
&
HK$’000
BETR

(23,348)

(23,348)

(1815)

(25,163)

Accumulated
losses
E-4y |
HK$’'000
BETR

40,602

563,635

94,137

(2,544)
(71,175)
(53,537)

(13,234)

(46,353)

Total
st
HK$°000
BETR

757,871

53,635

811,406
1775

(18,075)
(1,815)

(71,175)

(53,537)

(13,234)

660,345

609,451

50,894

660,345
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(a) GrOUp (continued)

At 1st April 2002

Repurchase of own shares
Exchange differences

Profit for the year

2001/2002 Final dividend paid

2002/2008 Interim dividend paid

2002/2003 Special dividend paid

At 31st March 2003

Representing:
Reserves

Proposed dividend

At 31st March 2003

120

R-ZE-_F£MF—AH

BEAHRH

iz

AEEHF

BT /_TT_EE
ERARERS

T/ CTT=FRE
ERFERS

—TT-/CTT=FRE

BIRERIRE

R=BB=F=A=t-H

RN :
(s
BIRRES

R=ZZ=F=A=+-H

Share
premium
BRAERE
HK$’000
BETR

725,360
(34,239)

(12,667)

(12,667)

665,787

(a)

Capital
redemption
reserve
EXEE RE
HK$’'000
BETR

6,501
5,282

11,783

RERE w

Exchange
fluctuation
reserve
HNEREN R
HK$’'000
BETR

(25,163)

819

(24,344)

Accumulated
losses
E-4y ]
HK$'000
BETR

(46,353)
(5,282)

65,463

(50,732)

(36,904)

Total
st
HK$°000
BETR

660,345
(34,239)

819

65,463

(50,732)

(12,667)

(12,667)

616,322

565,656
50,667

616,322



(o) Company (b) &RAF

Capital
Share redemption Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
RDHE BEABEERE BIFEF ast

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T BT T BT

At 1st April 2001 as previously RZZEZE—FMA—H

reported AT 23R 989,149 3,957 60,540 1,053,646

Effect of adopting SSAP 9 (revised) fRA &=+ 815E 5%

(&{B8]) 2 & = = 53,635 613,686
At 1st April 2001 as restated R-_ZEZ—FH—H&ES| 989,149 3,957 114,075 1,107,181
Exercise of share options 1TEEAR 1,775 - - 1,775
Repurchase of own shares & [E 7N & B (n (13,075) 2,644 (2,544) (13,075)
Profit for the year IR [E 5 A - 25,027 25,027
2000/2001 Final dividend paid i

B R A EIAR 2, - (63,637) (53,537)
2001/2002 Interim dividend paid ~Z=Z%— /=TT &%

BRI A - - (13,234) (13,234)
At 31st March 2002 R-BEE-_F=A=+—H 977,849 6,501 69,787 1,054,137
Representing: HERENT ¢
Reserves ] 1,003,243
Proposed dividend FORAR 2 50,894
At 31st March 2002 R-EE-_F=A=+—H 1,054,137
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(b) Company (continued)

At 1st April 2002

Repurchase of own shares
Loss for the year

2001/2002 Final dividend paid

2002/20083 Interim dividend paid

2002/2003 Special dividend paid

At 31st March 2003

Representing:
Reserves

Proposed dividend

At 31st March 2003

Note:

Share
premium
IR R E
HK$’000
BT T
R-TT-FMA—H 977,849
FEEIA & iR (34,239)
RNEFEEE -
—EE—CTTFE
EIRARERRE -
TEE-CTToFE
EIRFHIRR S (12,667)
—RE- CRBEFF
EIRAFRIAR S (12,667)
R-BE=F=A=+—H 918,276
AR :
G
FORAR S
R-BE=F=ZA=+—H

(i)  The difference of the share premium account between the Group and

the Company represents the premium arising from merger accounting

of HK$252,489,000 following the Group reorganisation in preparation

for the listing of the Company in 1997.

(i) The Company had a distributable reserve of approximately
HK$853,196,000 at 31st March 20083 (2002: HK$1,047,636,000).

(b)

XN F) @
Capital

redemption Accumulated
reserve losses Total
EAREE #E = st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BET T BET T
6,501 69,787 1,054,137
5,282 (5,282) (34,239)
- (78,853) (78,853)
- (50,732) (60,732)
- - (12,667)
- - (12,667)
11,783 (65,080) 864,979
814,312
50,667
864,979

s

(i)

AEBRMDBEERAENDRRNDEERZZEA
252,489,000 T Ji— ANt FREERRT L
MMETEBEAR REHEstmEEZmE

ARRIR=FE=F= A=+ RADKHED
853,196,000/ 7T (ZFF =4 :1,047,636,000/8%
7T) °



Total receipts in advance
Less: Amounts payable within one year

classified as current liabilities

Amounts payable within the second to

fifth years inclusive

(a) Retirement benefits obligations

Retirement benefits obligations on

— defined benefits plan (note (b)(i)

— long service payments

TARIA KRR

R A
— e (HTEE(0)(i)
—REREE

(a)

2003
HK$’000
BRI

149,022

(76,134)

72,888

RIRBRIEE

2003
HK$’000
BT

141
3,699

3,840

Group
rEH

Group
rEH

2002
HK$'000
BT

141,928

(70,833)

71,095

2002
HK$'000
BT

4,697

4,697
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(b) Retirement benefits costs (b) BARBEFREA

During the year, the Group’s retirement benefits costs are as follows: RERN RNEE 2 RARBFIKAAT :
Group
rEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT
Retirement benefits costs RURAERIB AR
Defined contribution plans (note(i)) FEHFKETE (FEE() 12,276 11,312
Defined benefits plan (note (i) RERMETE (BREEG) 331 343
12,607 11,655
Long service payments (note (iii)) REARRTS © (P 5E(i) 98 907
12,705 12,562
Gross employer's contributions EEHKAEE 12,945 12,677
Less: Forfeited contributions utilised B AR U R LURVE /B &=
to reduce employer’s REZ 25058
contributions for the year (338) (1,022)
Net employer's contributions charged RIFEBmRAHRZ
to the consolidated profit and EEHFFE
loss account 12,607 11,655
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(b) Reti

Annual Report 2002

rement benefits costs (continued)

Prior to 1st December 2000, the Group, with exception to
certain subsidiaries, operated a defined contribution retirement
benefit plan (the “Scheme”) for its employees in Hong Kong.
The Scheme is administered by independent trustees. Under
the Scheme, the employees are required to contribute 4% to
5% of their monthly salaries, while the employer's contributions
are calculated at a range of 4% to 7% of employee’s monthly
salaries. The employees are entitled to 100% of the employer's
contributions after 10 years of completed service, or at a
reduced scale after completion of three to nine years’ service.
The forfeited contributions are to be used to reduce the
employer's contributions.

Since 1st December 2000, the Group in Hong Kong elected
to contribute to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“‘MPF Scheme”). The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement benefit plan administered by independent trustees.
Under the MPF Scheme, both the employer and employees
are required to contribute 5% of the employee’s monthly salaries
(capped at HK$20,000). The employee can also choose to
contribute at rate specified in the rules of the MPF Scheme
whereby the employer's contribution is equal to the employee’s
contribution. Contributions from the employer equivalent to the
contribution as specified at the rules of the MPF Scheme are
100% vested as soon as they are paid to the relevant MPF
Scheme but all benefits derived from the mandatory
contributions must be preserved until the employee reaches
the retirement age of 65 subject to a few exceptions. As to the
employer's contribution in excess of the portion vested in the
MPF Scheme the employees are entitled to 100% of it after
10 years of completed service or at a reduced scale after
completion of three to nine years’ service. The forfeited
contributions are to be used to reduce the employer’s
contribution.

The defined contribution plans for staff of the Group in other
countries follow the local statutory requirements of the
respective countries.

= — f e

(b)

RARBFIERAS @0

REZTTTFF+ =R — AR AEH
(LK B R RN REBRBEEH
TREHEFRIRENEE ([ZETE)
ZEtEIE B SR A TR AR % E '
EFRERAFTES ZHERHENR MEE
HRAREE AT A Z2NELFE-
BERBRE R TH%E FIEED ZBE
FHI MRS M =20 BISAERL
BIETE 4R W 2 B A EREEE

ke

BE-ZTTTF+-_A—HE AEER
BEEEERERTREIEAE G E
([RERTE) RESFTER—BER
EHFRN BT EIRBBEEEAE
B AERB R E T EXREEBHFTIER
BEAH U=—BETALR) BHZ
FEHHER R B IR R B RS S 5T
Z TR E 2 LE R 45K iR £ 2 AR
R EAR EFIRBERTEIRARE
% - H s Hl R E £ 2 Fra i
RN ARBERESREAT TR
RINFIR 2 B BETIERBRINEER
AR 118 PSR £ Aok iE S RasN
2 2H MRBm=ZENF IR
SREL B ST o 4502 M 2 RS A VERUE
BEHRe

REEREMER SRR 2 FEMR
et BIEIRE AP E
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(b) Retirement benefits costs (continued)

(i)

A branch of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company in
Talwan participates in a central defined benefit retirement plan
(“the Retirement Plan”) providing benefits to all employees in
accordance with the Labor Standards Law (as amended) in
Taiwan. The Group has an obligation to ensure that there are
sufficient funds in the Retirement Plan to pay the benefits
earned. The branch currently contributes at 2% of the total
salaries as determined and approved by the relevant
government authorities. The assets of the Retirement Plan are

invested by the Central Trust of China.

The latest actuarial valuation was prepared as at 31st March
2003 by KPMG Consulting Co. Ltd., a qualified actuary, using

the projected unit credit method.

The amounts recognised in the consolidated profit and loss

account were as follows:

Current service cost IR B ARIER AR

Interest cost F B KA

Expected return on plan assets 5T EIE B 2 T8 HA B 5
Total included in staff cost AiF GFABIRAA)

126

(b)

RARBFIERAS @0

(i)

ARRETN—2EMBARZBENTT
BRIRBE 2 BBEAEE (KIEF]) 2 8E
R FUE R R R E] (RIRETEI)
RFFERERERAREEN -AEEE
RERRENGT B RAESINET
ZENRE- BRI TREEH ©ERE
ZBANZ—EREREHK ED
AR B 1 T S L o IR IR
ZEERPREFTRETRE-

B ZBEGFER-_SZT=F=A
=+—HAGERKNBEMKPMG
Consulting Co. Ltd. ZRFATET B B
EfhEE

NN E e IR :

Group
AEE
2003
HK$’000
BT T

321
36
(26)

331



(b) Retirement benefits costs (continued)

The amount recognised in the consolidated balance sheet is

determined as follows:

Present value of funded obligations

Fair value of plan assets

Defined benefits retirement plan obligations

(note (a))

SEERERE
FAIEEZATEE

FUE MR IRGTEIEE
(it 7E(@)

Movement in the defined benefits retirement plan obligations

recognised in the consolidated balance sheet is as follows:

At 1st April 2002
Total expense

Contributions paid

At 31st March 2003

(b) BAREFRA @

WiFEBERBRERZFIRIZA T

=
VETE -

2

Group
rEEH
2003
HK$’000
BT T

1,261
(1,120)

141

e BE B ERER Z SUERARIR

FrElEYE 2 BT

Group

AEH

2003

HK$’000

BET T

RZZTZT_FMA—H -
X 4azE 331
B AR (190)
R-ZBEZB=H=HA=+—H 141
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(b) Retirement benefits costs (continueq) (b) BAREFRA @

The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows: FTRAZ FERBERERNAT:
Group
rEH
2003
%
Discount rate i TS 3.75
Expected rate of return on plan assets FT8I& E 2 TE AR Bl 3R K 3.75
Expected rate of future salary increases RIRET BN T8 EBA3E Nkt 2= 4.00
(i) The balance represents the Group’s provision for long service (i) ZEBEIHAEBERBESEREG
payments under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance to A[TE R AR ACGRIR SR BIARAEEE 2 KA

the extent that a liability is expected to be payable in the IR € BEMEL 2 B

foreseeable future but not coverable by the retirement plans.
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(@)

Movements in the provision for deferred taxation are as follows: (@) IRETRTEAEFEFHAT:

At 1st April
Transferred to consolidated profit and
loss account (note 7(a))

At 31st March

Provided in the accounts in respect of:

Accelerated depreciation allowance

Deferred taxation (assets)/liabilities for the year have not been

2003

HK$’000

BT T

HEA—H 393
BAZmaERR (L7 (@)

(393)

W=A=+—H -

ERARE Mz TR B R
IEFTERBIER -

Group
AEH
2002
HK$'000
BT

2,041

(1,648)

393

393

WA TR (B ) /8 (B 5 T

(recognised)/provided in respect of the following: TE B 1R (FER) /it

Group

AEE
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Accelerated depreciation allowance INERYTE RFiEE (7,511) (7,702)
Tax losses TIREHE (19,447) (21,455)
Other timing differences H i B = (1,430) 104
(28,388) (29,053)
No provision has been made for deferred tax liability in respect of (o) AEBWERSHREYE HELHRIE

the timing differences relating to the surplus and deficit from the
revaluation of investment property, leasehold land and buildings of

the Group. The revaluation does not constitute a timing difference

for taxation purpose.

FEEZBE 2 EFHRTENRER5
BT = - B b AR =
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(a) Reconciliation of profit/(loss) before taxation to cash

generated from operations

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Amortisation of intangible assets

Depreciation of owned fixed assets

Depreciation of fixed assets held
under finance leases

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Write-off of fixed assets

Write-off of intangible assets

Interest income

Interest on bank loans and overdrafts

Interest element of finance leases

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Provision for amounts due from
ex-directors of subsidiaries and
their related company

Provision for receivables from minority
shareholders of subsidiaries

Impairment of fixed assets of an
e-commerce business — sasa.com

Deficit on revaluation of an investment
property, leasehold land and buildings

Impairment of goodwill

Shares granted to a director in lieu
of cash remuneration

Operating profit before changes
in working capital

(Increase)/decrease in inventories

Decrease/(increase) in trade
receivable, other receivables,
deposits and prepayments

Increase in trade payable, bills
payable, other payables and
accrued charges

Increase/(decrease) in receipts
in advance

Increase in retirement benefits
obligations

Cash generated from operations

ReBoEE

BRBRTEM, (F518)

B AERH
BEREEENE

EREROFELZ
BlEEETE

HEBEEE T

B 7E & E MR

B EEMER

A EUA

RITEERBEHE

BEMENSER

HEH B A REE

FEUHT B A RIRIEE R
HEMER

L BT /B A 7] D SRR R
I 2 BE

BT 7% —sasa.comZ
E & ERE

REYE HELHRET
2 EFHEE

[EEYEAE]

By —B8EURERS
<& 2 B 1%

Al Z A& A

T ()

R RR A 2 B ROR
R REMNHUEZ
Wb,/ ()

MR IR KA
OB RAEEH A 2 D

TEMERRIE I OBl )

RARAB A ASEE N

REXBEEZRSE

AR B

(a) BRBIADER, (BH) EEEXBHEEZ

REHER

2003
HK$’000
BRI

92,787

1,586
42,882

(219)
2,066

(14,481)
236
1
11,800

123
3,688

117

140,586
(1,444)

11,774

48,130
11,428

(857)

209,617

Group
rEH
2002
HK$'000
BT T
(64,196)
2,401
56,741
51
(390)
5,447
1,230
(20,394)

269
20

26,816
32,181
8,915

18,219

333

68,343
104,633

(4,490)

25,477
(3,742)

(381)

189,840



(b) Acquisition of subsidiaries

Net assets acquired: BAZFEE:
Fixed assets & 7E & B
Inventories "E
Trade and other receivables U BR R I EL At e W k18
Cash and bank balances Re RI/ITHET
Trade and other payables FEASTBR R R EL At FE ST 3RIE
Receipts in advance TEURFRIE
Taxation payable FERTRRIE
Bank loans RITEE
Minority interests DER R i
Goodwill on consolidation FEREEE
Satisfied by: S A
Cash consideration ReRE
Expenses incurred in respect of WHEHI B AR &R

acquisition of subsidiaries

The subsidiaries acquired during the year ended 31st March 2002
reduced the Group's net operating cash flow by HK$8,474,000,
and utilised HK$4,753,000 and HK$3,938,000 for investing

activities and financing activities respectively.

(b)

W E AR

Group

AEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT

= 28,374

- 27,374

- 1,000
- 28,374
R-ZBE-F=A=+—RHIFE HKHE
ZHBARSAEB 2 REXBREREF

BHR 48,474,000 7T W& 4,753,0007%
TCVEIRE %75 123,938,000 TTIERE & 515
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(b)

(c)

Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued)

Analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect

of the acquisition of subsidiaries:

Cash consideration ReRE
Expenses incurred in respect of W RERTE A A& A

acquisition of subsidiaries

Cash consideration paid BEfRRERE
Cash and cash equivalents acquired BAZRERRESER
Deposit paid in previous year EFEEMES

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents WHEHBAGTIZIRE R

in respect of acquisition of subsidiaries e F BN FHE

Disposal of subsidiaries

During the year, the Group disposed of its 556% interest in Shenzhen
Sa Sa Ebeca Enterprise Limited and its subsidiary (‘Sa Sa Ebeca
Group”). Prior to the disposal, the operating loss of Sa Sa Ebeca
Group attributable to the Group was HK$10,882,000 for the year
ended 31st March 2003 (2002: HK$3,267,000).

(b)

(c)

WHEKIB AR w

WHEIMB AR 2R RS FERTFRD
i

Group

AEE
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT

= 27,374

= 1,000

- 28,374
- (7,187)
- (9,000)

- 12,187

HEHE QR

REN AEBE LTS HEREEEER
BARREMBAR (P REESERE])
56% 2 i -REL AT NEERHE_ZT
=F=A=1+—BIFEREDSDIKREES
B 7 & 518 510,882,0008 L (Z2 T =
£:3,267,000/7T) °



(c) Disposal of subsidiaries (continued) (c) HEMBAT w

Group
AEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Net liabilities disposed of: EHZFaE:
Fixed assets BEEEE 8,831 =
Inventories FE 2,208 -
Trade and other receivables JE ST AR R % L A P U R IR 2,834 =
Cash and bank balances Re RBITER 828 -
Trade and other payables FEASTBR SR R EL At FE ST 3RIE (11,160) -
Taxation payable FERTRRIE (1,048) -
Receipts in advance TEUFRIE (4,334) =
Bank loan RITEE (8,377) =
Minority interests DHIR RS 2,534 —
(2,684) -
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries EHHEAREE (11,800) =
Goodwill realised upon disposal ELNBARER 22
of subsidiaries 17,484 -
3,000 —
Satisfied by: X E:
Cash consideration HeNE 3,000 =

Analysis of inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of disposal EHWEBARI R RRSEBERADIN:

of subsidiaries:

Group

AEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Cash consideration RENE 3,000 =
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of ~ &HZRE MRS EHE (828) -

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents &HHBARIZIREE R

in respect of disposal of subsidiaries REEERLFE 2,172 —
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At 1st April 2001

Exchange difference

Issue of shares, net of expenses
Exercise of share options
Repurchase of shares
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Minority interests’ share of losses

Provision for receivables from minority

shareholders of subsidiaries
Repayments

At 31st March 2002 and
1st April 2002
Issue of shares, net of expenses
(note 20(a))
Repurchase of shares
Minority interests’ share of losses
Repayments
Disposal of subsidiaries
2002/2003 Interim dividend paid

2002/2003 Special dividend paid

At 31st March 2003

(d) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

RZZEZ—FHMA—H
b 3, 7 58

BTN HIRR B 12 5

GlEdte

BE AR

U R A A
PERRELER

JRE L B /B A 7] A R A B
FRIE 7 B

s
=T

BOIROINKRE REFE
(BFzE20(@))

BE AR

DERR LS

B

EIREFRIBR

R-BE=F=HA=+-—H

Share capital
(including
share
premium)

B (B

B 02 18)
HK$°000
BET T

870,380

333
2,099
(156,619)

857,193

117
(39,521)

(12,667)

(12,667)

792,455

(d) FAREZION

Group
TEE
Minority

interests Bank loans
LEREER RITER
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
(32,181) -
2 —
9,050 7,223
(2,673) -
32,181 -
- (3,690)
6,379 8,683
(8,913) -
- (156)
2,634 (8,377)

Obligations
under
finance
leases
BMEHEY
i
HK$’000
BET T

590

(560)

30



(a) Capital commitments in respect of acquisition of fixed assets:

Contracted but not provided for

Authorised but not contracted

(b)

Commitments under operating leases

ERAERIELERE
EREEREL

As at 31st March 2003, the Group had total future aggregate

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases

as follows:

Land and buildings
Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive
After the fifth year

(c) Foreign currency contracts

hF (BEEREMS)

The Group and the Company had entered into agreements for

forward purchases of foreign currencies in the ordinary course of

business. As at 31st March 2003, the total outstanding foreign

exchange contracts purchased with banks amounted to
HK$32,031,000 (2002: nil) for the Group and HK$16,394,000

(2002: nil) for the Company.

(a)

BEEEEE 2 EAAE
Group
AEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BB T
417 550
- 7,286
REHNEE

R-ZZBE=F=A=+—RB FAEERED
AR L2 THEMARAR RS 2 & EH
EffRERmT

Group

rEE
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT
138,767 142,069
106,361 170,859
- 5,600
245,128 318,518

ISR

AEBEAAREBEERIE 2] T
BERHINESH - N_TT=F=A=+
— B ANEERAD A ARITEE mARTTE
ZHNES K48 8858 5 Bl A32,031,0007 7T
(ZEZ=F:48) k16,394,000 (=F
TFE) o
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Bank guarantees in lieu of deposits SBITREBUANE RS

Bank guarantees in lieu of deposits RITREBEANRE RS

At 31st March 2003, cash deposits of HK$3,296,000 (2002:
HK$630,000) is pledged for general banking facilities amounted to
HK$3,296,000 (2002: HK$630,000), of which HK$2,170,000 (2002:
HK$83,000) has been utilised.

(@) Prior to 10th March 2003, the Group held 58.33% interests in
Lisbeth Enterprises Limited and its subsidiaries (‘Lisbeth Group”).
Pursuant to the “Settlement Agreement” dated 19th February 2003
(note 30), the Group acquired the remaining 41.67% of the
shareholding of Lisbeth Group from Mr. Edwin John Phillips, former
shareholder and director of Lisbeth Enterprises Limited, at a
consideration of HK$3,688,000. The transaction was completed
on 10th March 2008.
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Group

rEE
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BE¥T T BT T
6,152 6,805

Company

AT

3,982 3,790

RZZEZT=F=A=+—H"3,296,000/# T2
SHER(ZEE=F:630,00087T) WHTE
3,296,000/ 7T (=& F = 4 630,000/ 7T) $R1T
EEZEM HA2,170,0008 L (ZEE = F:
83,0007 7T) BB A

@ R-ZZEE=F=A+HA A5£EHFH
Lisbeth Enterprises Limited & E KB A 7
(TLisbethfEE ] ) 58.33% iz IER =T F
=&-A+hBZFEREE] (Hi730) -
ANE B LA3,688,000/ 7T 2 R IE  MLisbeth
Enterprises Limited 2 BT %2R & E % Edwin
John PhillipsfE 4 - BB ER T 2 41.67% A%
HERSBER=ZTT=F= A +HEK"

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
B R 422 S C,(‘,



(b)

On 6th March 2003, the Group entered into an agreement (the
‘Agreement”) with Forerun International Limited (“Forerun”), a
company owned by Mr. Ou Shaoxiong and Ms. Chen Lijuan,
directors of Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca Enterprise Limited and Ebeca
Cosmetic (Holding) Limited (collectively “Sa Sa Ebeca Group”),
subsidiaries of the Group as at the date of the Agreement. Sa Sa
Ebeca Group was owned as to 55% by Sa Sa (China) Holdings
Limited (“Sa Sa China”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group as
at the date of the Agreement.

Pursuant to the Agreement, the Group disposed of its entire
shareholding in Sa Sa China and its interests in Sa Sa Ebeca Group
to Forerun at a consideration of HK$3,000,000. The transaction
was completed on 28th March 2003.

Save as those disclosed above and in other notes to the accounts,
other significant related party transactions, which were carried out
in the ordinary course of the Group’s business and on normal

commercial terms are as follows:

Sales to Lisbeth Group & Flisbetht= =
Sales to Ebeca Cosmetic (Holding) Limited
Purchases from Ebeca Cosmetic

(Holding) Limited

Interest income from Lisbeth Group (note (i) 4ERLisbethss B 2 FIl & (Bt 5E(i)
B LisbethsE @ 2 B IR B (FIaE(i)

Management fee from Lisbeth Group
(note (iii))

®)

BT KA R RE) BRAR
BRKEE R (KE) BRAR

RZZEZ=F= A/ H K&EEEForerun
International Limited ([Forerun]) 25814 49
([ZAH]) Forerun A #ATE 7t 4 K FREBAS
R HEHE 2 AR MRS S RRE
BELTIBRYEFHRBEETEEBRRRIK
KEEER (RE) BRQR (518 3555
KEEER]) 2ES PR BERBNE
HADAEEZHB AR -NELNB NEE
ZEEWBRTFD (FE) ZRER DA
(B339 E ) R HREEREESS%Z
A

RIBZA L NEBGS D Bl 2 2G5
R H T 55554 B =5 B 2 #8255 LA3,000,000
BT 2 RIBE FForerun ° WERZGER-Z
T=F=A -+ NHEK

B IAE R B AERR B B A S BB PASN R
SERBHEALTHEERFFHBERNAES
BRIGETZEER ST

Group
rEE
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BETT
(note (i)
(PYEE (i)
2,252 2,770
921 578
412 635
264 -
838 -
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Loans to Lisbeth Group (note (ii)) 4T lisbeth& B 2 fEE (FIEE(i)

Net amount due from Lisbeth FEMRLisbetnss B F 58 (FI5E(v))
Group (note (iv))

Net amount due from/(to) Ebeca FEd () B e & (S E)
Cosmetic (Holding) Limited (note (iv)) BRARFEE (FiEEy)

Notes:

(i)  Transactions entered into prior to the dates of acquisition or disposal
(notes (a) & (b)).

(i) Loansto Lisbeth Group are interest bearing at prime lending rate quoted
by The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited and the
base lending rate quoted by Malayan Banking Berhad Limited.

(i)  Management fee are charged on a cost reimbursement basis for the
provision of staff and administrative services.

(iv)  The balances are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed repayment
terms.

On 19th February 2003, the Company, Lisbeth Enterprises Limited
(“Lisbeth”), Mr. Edwin John Phillips (“Mr. Phillips”) and Mr. Barry Richard
Wain (“Mr. Wain”) entered into an agreement (the “Settlement Agreement”)
pursuant to which, amongst others, a total of five separate sets of
proceedings as disclosed in the Company’s annual report for the year
ended 31st March 2002 between the Company, Lisbeth and Messrs.

Phillips and Wain were being settled.

Group
AEE
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT
10,983
2,006 2,010
412 (105)

Bitet -

() RSJBENKBRIHE B (e R
(b)) °

(i) % TlisbethEBZ EEMNE FFELSES
EEELRITARA B FTIRE BB REF
& I FiMalayan Banking Berhad LimitedFfT#k
BB AR R A 2

(i) ERERBARME T RITBIRSE 2 KA

o

(v) AERFEIEER 28 REREETH-

R-BE=F"A+NH A2RQF Lisbeth
Enterprises Limited ([Lisbeth]) *Edwin John
PhillipsZt4E ([Phillipst 4] ) K Barry Richard Wain
i (TWainfe & 1) £RAZEE T —HinE ([FfEE
g ) - BIRZIHEE P 2GR REARREE
—ETCF=A=t+—HIEZFRAMRREZA
RAR/MARRQT Lsbeth + Phillipsfe 4 &\WainFe 4 H)
FFAAZ EBIT LAFOAR o

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

BRI A IR 2



The directors regard, Sunrise Height Incorporated, a company

incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate holding

company.

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31st March 2003: LA 2

Name
8

* Alibaster Management Limited

Base Sun Investment Limited

BREERAF

Cyber Colors Limited

Docile Company Limited

Place of
incorporation
a3t B

British Virgin Islands
RERTAHS

Hong Kong
B

British Virgin Islands
REBEXES

British Virgin Islands
RERTAHS

=

£

Principal
activities and
place of operation
(if different

from place of
incorporation)
FEEBR

(4N B2 = 1

o B A [E)

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin care
products in Taiwan
REBEER

TE(CHEm M EE m

Property holding
HEWE

Holding of trademarks
HAER

Holding of trademarks

RAEE

B ER ASunrise Height Incorporated (M BB 22
BEFMKILZ AT) BRKRIER AT

R-BE=F=A=t+—BXZMBEAA

Particulars of
issued share
capital
EBITRA

Ordinary
US$6,880,000
ey il

6,880,000% 7T

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$2
EI@AK 10078 T

IR T

Ordinary US$1
TiBAR1ZETT

Ordinary US$2
T@koETT

Indirect
interest held
B

BH 2R

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name
8

Gig Limited

* Hong Kong Sa Sa (M) Sdn. Bhd.

Lea Limited

Matford Trading Limited
EREFBERAA

Sa Sa Beauty Plus (Light Therapy)

Company Limited

Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited

S EEmAR AT

140

Place of
incorporation
a3t B

Samoa
R

Malaysia
R

Samoa
s

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
BE

Principal
activities and
place of operation
(if different

from place of
incorporation)
FEEBR

E Sk

(4N E2 =

o B A [E)

Holding of trademarks
BARR

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin care
products

BERTE M
&I

Holding of trademarks

FARR

Property holding
ESE=EYES

Provision of
beauty services
RAEEDIRTS

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin care
products
BERZTEER
K%

Particulars of
issued share
capital
EBITRA

Ordinary US$1
LBAR1ZETT

Ordinary
RM20,000,000
BT
20,000,00055#

Ordinary US$1
L@k

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$6

T BAR10078 7T
IRIERR 6T

Ordinary HK$2
L@k T

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$2
LiBAR10047T

EERROHBTT

Indirect
interest held
SiF:3
BHzERE

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



Name
8

* Sa Sa Cosmetic Co. (S) Pte Ltd.

Sa Sa dot Com Limited

Sa Sa Information Technology

Limited

Sa Sa Investment Limited

SHREBRAT

Sa Sa Overseas Limited

Sa Sa Property Limited

S HERR AT

Place of
incorporation
a3t B

Singapore
RN

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin Islands
RERTHS

Hong Kong
B

British Virgin Islands
REBEXES

Hong Kong
BB

Principal
activities and
place of operation
(if different

from place of
incorporation)
FEEBR

E Sk

(4N E2 =

o B A [E)

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin care
products

BERTE( MM

&I

E-commerce
BEEmE

Provision of information
technology services in
Hong Kong
REBR M E AR RS

Property holding
HEWE

Holding of trademarks

FARR

Property holding
ESEEZ/E

Particulars of
issued share
capital
EBITRA

Ordinary
S$$19,500,000
EEp il

19,500,000%7 113 7T

Ordinary
HK$1,000,000
1,000,000/ 7T

Ordinary US$1
T@R1IET

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$2
LiBAR10047T

EERR2HBTT

Ordinary US$2
Lm0 T

Ordinary HK$100
T@AR10048 7T

Indirect
interest held
SiF:3
BHzERE

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name

=

Swiss Balance Limited

Suisse Programme Limited

Vance Trading Limited
KRESERRATR

* Lisbeth Enterprises Limited

* Phillip Wain International (Singapore)

Pte Limited

142

Place of
incorporation
= s 26

British Virgin Islands

RBREZES

Gibraltar
BHM#ER

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
BB

Singapore
EIIWIIE:

Principal
activities and
place of operation
(if different

from place of
incorporation)
FEEBR
(fn B2 5

2 RE)

Holding of club
debentures
RESHEES

Holding of trademarks

FARR

Property holding
FEME

Provision of beauty and
health club services
REERR

fESeh DR

Provision of beauty and
health club services
RHERTR

AL RS

Particulars of
issued share
capital
BRTRA

Ordinary US$1
L@k

Ordinary
Gibraltar £100
AR
100E T Z&PESE

Ordinary
HK$400,100
Deferred
HK$1,600,000
AR
400,100/ 7T
IRAERR
1,600,000/ 7T

Ordinary
HK$120,000
gl
120,000 7T

Ordinary
S$100,000
100,000 N3 T

Indirect
interest held
i
BEZERE

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



Name

=

* Phillip Wain (M) Sdn Bhd

* Phillip Wain (Thailand) Limited

aggregate net assets of subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers,
Hong Kong amounted to approximately 4% of the Group's total net assets.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or

formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give

Subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong. The

Principal
activities and
place of operation
(if different

from place of

incorporation)

FEEHR

Place of MR
incorporation (2 B8 S 1
a3t B U BEAE)
Malaysia Provision of beauty and
RS health club services
REERR

2RO RE

Thailand Provision of beauty and

ZE health club services

REXER
2SO RS

details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result

in particulars of excessive length.

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 25th June

2008.

BRHE-

REESCER LIIT5E
BRARE TR EEHE B AR F5E
B ARz ERE<BRERERER

Particulars of
issued share
capital
BBITRA

Ordinary
RM300,000

300,0005 ¥

Ordinary
Baht4,000,000
gl

4,000,000%=4k

ob B/ 488
Z2pe

Indirect
interest held
B3
BHEzERE

100%

100%

W BB REE KB BT R F AT ERZ 1B
R Al EWHHE AL E R ADEHTE
BZHB AR Z BEFEBT LA EBEEE
JF(EA%

REFE 2 HME

EZREN-_ZZ=F"A-_THAHER
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general meeting of Sa Sa
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) will be held at Chatham Room,
Level 7, Conrad Hong Kong, Pacific Place, 88 Queensway, Hong Kong on

Thursday, 28th August 2003 at 11:00 a.m. for the following purposes:—

1. To receive and consider the audited consolidated financial statements
and the reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended 31st
March 2003.

2. To consider and declare a final dividend for the year ended 31st March
2008.

3. To re-elect the retiring directors and to authorise the board of directors

to fix the directors’ remuneration.

4. To re-appoint auditors and to authorise the board of directors to fix their

remuneration.

5. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without
amendments, the following resolution as an ordinary resolution of the

Company:—

“THAT:-

(A) subject to paragraph 5(C) below, the exercise by the directors of
the Company (the “Directors”) during the Relevant Period (as
hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the Company to allot, issue
and deal with unissued shares in the capital of the Company and
to make or grant offers, agreements and options (including warrants,
bonds and debentures convertible into shares of the Company)
which might require the exercise of such powers be and is hereby

generally and unconditionally approved;

(B) the approval in paragraph 5(A) above shall authorise the Directors
during the Relevant Period to make or grant offers, agreements
and options (including warrants, bonds and debentures convertible
into shares of the Company) which would or might require the

exercise of such powers after the end of the Relevant Period;
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BBRESSERERAERAR ((ARF]) EFTR -
Z=FNA-+/N\B (EHW) EF+—RREFES
BB AL ESEREE BRRBRTRRASF
RNE HEUARE TFIFIR: —

1. AE

(E-TT=F=F=1—HILFEZEE

iR BHRE AREEEME ARSI RS-

2. ZRRERBE_TE=F=A=1+—HIFE
ZREAR S

3. E=E

REEFTREESTSETEST 2 M-

4. BEREZEMIRESESETENS-

5. {ERFEHIEER ZEIREERBRLER BB
TR BERBARF 2 EBRER —

(B —

A

ETXEO)BRZABR T — MR R R it
EARREERS ([EFg]) NEHEEME G
F RT3 THRARR 2 — YIS ARLE
BATREBARNBRAS 2 REITRMG I
RS TR B RITEZ RN 2EH
ek KBRS (BAEA AR 2 RERE B
KA ES)

R EOABR 2 HE ESSERNERH
EIAE SR T R BE RN A B ER E M 11T
EXEHEN 232 has KB E (BIEAA
Al RRHEE S R AHRRES)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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Annue

©)

| Re

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed
conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted (whether pursuant to
an option or otherwise) by the Directors pursuant to the approval in
paragraph 5(A) and (B), otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue
(as hereinafter defined); (i) an issue of shares under any options
granted under the share option scheme adopted by the Company;
(iii) an issue of shares upon the exercise of subscription rights
attached to the warrants which might be issued by the Company;
(iv) an issue of shares in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend
pursuant to any scrip dividend scheme or similar arrangement in
accordance with the articles of association of the Company; and
(v) any adjustment, after the date of grant or issue of any options,
rights to subscribe or other securities referred to in (i) and (iii) above,
in the price at which shares in the Company shall be subscribed,
and/or in the number of shares in the Company which shall be
subscribed, on exercise of relevant rights under such options,
warrants or other securities, such adjustment being made in
accordance with, or as contemplated by, the terms of such options,
rights to subscribe or other securities, shall not exceed 20% of the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in

issue at the time of passing this resolution; and

for the purposes of this resolution:—

‘Relevant Period” means the period from the time of the passing of

this resolution until whichever is the earliest of:—

() the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the

Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the memorandum and
articles of association of the Company or any applicable laws

of Cayman Islands to be held; and
(i) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this

resolution by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the

Company in general meeting.

bort 2002 / 2003

©

EEERIR5A) R BB AER A sk
R R B (T2 B IRIREARE
AE A A AL R 2 IRAE B4R BR()IRE
B &AL (B R T30 : (NRBAR BFTER
2 FERRE R BT 3%t 2 AE (RTRE ARAEE « (i) AR
A FEAT 2 SRARRERE Ak SRR T AR 2
B& : (VAR B AR B4 = F2 40 IR (] IA
AR RS B SAR AL HERATAR D AR 2
BB AR S R (v)FE = 3 (i) S (i) T 3 4% T 4
IR AR R RE S BT AL 855 2 B ERTE
TEMRYR bl B AR A - SR RRE B sk EL A 7B 5 1
111876 BRI RIRRRE AR A Bk (D 2 (BH%
R/ AT REARD IR 2 2B IR
2 MZIERAR T BRZ SRR REE
HthFEH 2 RS ETEE 2 PR EL &
SN REBBRIRZRBBRAATE %
TIRAMEEE 220% : &

[ERBHE] EARBRRERERE TIRTE
B2 B —

() ANDETEBRRBERSERE

(i) AQFHEBAALERAASFSHS
HEREGIRE AR R N ERFESE
RNEATRITZHRERZR: &

(i) ARBEBERABRAE DBBERRE
EREHSIERTAORB R TN
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“‘Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period fixed by
the Directors to holders of shares on the register of members on a
fixed record date in proportion to their then holdings of such shares
(subject to such exclusions or other arrangements as the directors
of the Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or having regard to any restrictions or
obligations under the laws of any relevant jurisdiction, or the
requirements of any recognised regulatory body or any stock
exchange).”

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without

amendments, the following resolution as an ordinary resolution of the

Company:—

“THAT:-

(A)

subject to paragraph 6(C) below, the exercise by the directors of
the Company (the “Directors”) during the Relevant Period (as
hereinafter defined) of all powers of the Company to purchase issued
shares in the capital of the Company on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) or any other stock
exchange on which the shares of the Company may be listed and
recognised by the Securities and Futures Commission and the
Stock Exchange for this purpose, and that the exercise by the
Directors of all powers of the Company to purchase such securities
are subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws and/or
requirement of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange or any other stock exchange from time to time, be
and is hereby, generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph 6(A) shall be in addition to any other
authorisation given to the Directors and shall authorise the Directors
on behalf of the Company during the Relevant Period to procure
the Company to purchase its shares at a price determined by the
Directors;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the Company
purchased or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be
purchased by the Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph
6(A) during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10% of the
aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the time of passing this resolution; and

(SR EEFENEERRARRIEE
FoEk B EIR SR B M 2 IR 15 A ARIRE
ERFAZFRM LR RERND (K
ARREEG AR TR ENZEBEMNE
A RDERREDIIRE 2 ERIPRHISE E3kfE
MR EEREREAITSRZMIER:
TEHRERRUATEE ZTBABUEE T
R ERFE UL T3 T 2 BRIk S E 2 BE) =)

6. {ERRFHIFIR ZEIRBEBBILERTIRBB

TR BRR/ARF 2 EBRER —

(B8 —

A

ETIXO(C)RZ RG] —fHR R BT
ARREEE ([EF8 ) NERHHRE (E&
RTX) W TEARR 2 — I REE
MaERXZABRAR ([BRAT]) HARE
B LM EBSREERERRR
BRI ARA 2 Bt ZAEE A AR E
RRBEETRG RARREEHRRAE
P B R 2 ERAD R/ BB AR5
EH EMRATEARB —IENERZE

=) U

FONRZHERHE TESE 2 EFEME
REASNRHI N B EERRA RN
BRHEMEE AR RREESEENERE
BB fn :

NN RIRIRE(A R Z #EE - FAE A BRI RS el sk
B IR A R R BB B 2 IR AN (E 4258
TMERIBA R RRIRRRBEREEITR
REEERE10% &

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

BRI A IR 2



(D) for the purposes of this resolution:—

‘Relevant Period” means the period from the time of the passing of

this resolution until whichever is the earliest of:—

() the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the

Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the memorandum and
articles of association of the Company or any applicable laws

of Cayman Islands to be held; and

(i) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this
resolution by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the

Company in general meeting.”

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without
amendments, the following resolution as an ordinary resolution of the

Company:—

“THAT conditional upon the passing of the ordinary resolutions numbered
5 and 6 in the notice convening this meeting, the aggregate nominal
amount of the shares in the capital of the Company which are purchased
by the Company pursuant to and in accordance with the said resolution
numbered 6 shall be added to the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company that may be allotted or agreed conditionally
or unconditionally to be allotted by the directors of the Company pursuant
to and in accordance with the resolution numbered 5 set out in this

notice of meeting.”

By Order of the Board
Chuang Sze Tseng, Donna

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 25th June 2003

Annual Report 2002 / 2003

D) BMARZEEMS: —

[ERHHE] EARBRRERERE NI
B2 B —

()  ANDFTERERBERSERE

(i) AQFHEBAMEERAASFESHS
HERAAGIREAAR NERFGESE
REEATRITZHRERZE &

(i) ANAFRERIEAE L@BITmkE
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The register of members of the Company will be closed from 25th August 2003
to 28th August 2003, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
shares will be effected. All transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar and transfer office,
Abacus Share Registrars Limited at G/F, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre,
56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:00 p.m.
on 22nd August 2003.

Any member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at a meeting of the
Company shall be entitled to appoint another person (who must be an individual)
as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him. On a poll votes may be given
either personally or by proxy. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. A
member may appoint more than one proxy to attend in his stead.

The enclosed form of proxy and (if required by the Directors) the power of attorney
or other authority (if any), under which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of
such power or authority shall be deposited at the Company’s branch share registrar
and transfer office, Abacus Share Registrars Limited at G/F, Bank of East Asia
Harbour View Centre, 66 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than
forty-eight hours before the time appointed for holding the above meeting or
adjourned meeting at which the person named in the enclosed form of proxy
proposes to vote, or, in the case of a poll taken subsequently to the date of the
above meeting or adjourned meeting, not less than forty-eight hours before the
time appointed for the taking of the poll, and in default the enclosed form of proxy
shall not be treated as valid provided always that the chairman of the meeting
may at his discretion direct that an instrument of proxy shall be deemed to have
been duly deposited upon receipt of telex or cable or facsimile confirmation from
the appointor that the instrument of proxy duly signed is in the course of
transmission to the Company. Delivery of any instrument of proxy shall not preclude
a member from attending and voting in person at the meeting or poll concerned
and, in such event, the instrument of proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.

Where there are joint registered holders of any share, any one of such persons
may vote at any meeting, either personally or by proxy, in respect of such share
as if he were solely entitled thereto; but if more than one of such joint holders be
present at any meeting personally or by proxy, then one of the said persons so
present being the most, or as the case may be, the more senior shall alone be
entitled to vote in respect of the relevant joint holding and, for this purpose, seniority
shall be determined by reference to the order in which the names of the joint
holders stand on the register in respect of the relevant joint holding.

The enclosed form of proxy must be signed by the appointor or by his attorney
authorised in writing or, if the appointor is a corporation, either under its seal or
under the hand of an officer, attorney or other person duly authorised to sign the
same.
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